





QUALITY and DEPENDABILITY

PROCEEDINGS of the 14th International Conference

CCF 2014



Sinaia, Romania September 17th-19th, 2014 Dan STOICHIȚOIU Abdessamad KOBI Ioan BACIVAROV Vidosav MAJSTOROVIĆ

Editors

QUALITY and DEPENDABILITY

PROCEEDINGS

of the
14th International Conference
on
Quality and Dependability

Sinaia, Romania September 17th–19th, 2014

COMMITTEES

HONORIFIC COMMITTEE:

Sorin DIMITRIU President of CCI Bucharest

Fănel IACOBESCU RENAR President, General Manager BRML

Gianluca MULE Senior Manager, Partners & Training, EFQM, Belgium Stell LOZNEN QA & Certification Manager, Israel Testing Laboratories

Gheorghe TUCU ASRO President

Sorin MIERLEA President of A.N.P.C.P.P.S.R.

Marian Petre MILUŢPresident of UNPRCătălina NEAGUEGeneral Manager RENAR

Vlad OPREA Mayor of Sinaia Florin Theodor TĂNĂSESCU CER President

INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE:

Ioan BACIVAROV Professor at the University Politehnica of Bucharest, Romania – Chairman

Abdessamad KOBI Professor at ISTIA, University of Angers, France – Vice-Chairman **Vidosav D. MAJTOROVIĆ** Professor at University of Belgrad, Serbia – Vice-Chairman

Marius BÂZU Scientific researcher CP1, National Institute of Micro technologies,

Bucharest

Bruno-Marie BECHARD Professor at the University of Sherbrooke, Canada Allan BROWN Professor at the University of Perth, Australia

Angelica BACIVAROV Professor at the University Politehnica of Bucharest, Romania

Michele CANO Professor at University of West of Scotland, UK

Remy GAUTIER Professor at ENSAM, Paris, France

Fabrice GUERIN Professor at the University of Angers, France
Amilcar GONCALVEZ Professor at the University of Lisbon, Portugal
Socrates KAPLANIS Professor at the University of Patras, Greece
Noriaki KANO Professor at the University of Tokyo, Japan
Liviu MĂSĂLAR Professor at the University of Liege, Belgium

Dan STOICHITOIU President of SRAC, Bucharest

Alexandru STAMATIU Professor at Technical University of Civil Engineering Bucharest, Romania

Ajit K. VERMA Professor at the Indian Institute of Technology Mumbai, India
Ton van der WIELE Professor at the Erasmus University from Rotterdam, Holland

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE:

Dan STOICHITOIU General Chairman of CCF 2014

President of Romanian Society for Quality Assurance

Ioan. C. BACIVAROV University Politehnica of Bucharest

Dragos MARIAN Manager at Romanian Society for Quality Assurance

Paul PENCIOIU Manager ICPE IE S.R.L. Bucharest

SECRETARIAT:

Carmen ENACHE Lorena CHIRIȚĂ Tudor MĂRUNȚELU Marius RÂMARU Margareta ZAHARIA

CCF 2014

THE 14th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE QUALITY AND DEPENDABILITY

WEDNESDAY, 17th of September 2014

PLENARY SESSION

EFQM Open Doors Day in Romania

THURSDAY, 18th of September 2014

PLENARY SESSION 1: QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Chairmen: Prof. dr. Abdessamad KOBI – ISTIA, University of Angers, France

Prof. dr. Vidosav D. MAJSTOROVIĆ – University of Belgrade, Serbia

ISO 9001:2015 and ISO 14001:2015 - Advanced QMS and EMS versions

Vidosav D. MAJSTOROVIĆ – University of Belgrade, Serbia

ISO 9001:2015: Revision overview

Alex EZRAKHOVICH - AE Conformity Pty Ltd, Sidney, Australia

Lean and Six Sigma: a comparative study

Ibrahim ALHURAISH, Christian ROBLEDO, Abdessamad KOBI – ISTIA, University of Angers, France

Nine decades of modern quality. Walter A. Shewhart – A life devoted to quality

Ioan C. BACIVAROV – University Politehnica Bucharest

Paradigms of "Quality university" and of academic rankings

Nicolae-George DRĂGULĂNESCU – University Politehnica Bucharest, Romania

PLENARY SESSION 2: DEPENDABILITY, RISK, SECURITY

Chairmen: Prof. univ. dr. eng. Ioan BACIVAROV – University Politehnica Bucharest,

President of ARASEC

Lect. univ. dr. eng. Ioan-Cosmin MIHAI - Police Academy "Alexandru

Ioan Cuza", Vice-president of ARASEC

The Heartbleed Bug – a vulnerability in the OpenSSL cryptographic library *Ionut-Daniel BARBU, Ioan BACIVAROV – University Politehnica Bucharest*

Comparative study on cyber security assurance models

Ioan-Cosmin MIHAI – Police Academy, Bucharest, Ioan BACIVAROV, Gabriel PETRICĂ –

EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest

Analysis of the Cyber Attacker Profile *Ioan-Cosmin MIHAI, Ştefan PRUNĂ – Police Academy, Bucharest*

Convergence of security risks in the physical security systems and IT infrastructures – a new approach in the risk management

Ioan BACIVAROV, Marian FIROIU - EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest

Functional safety of medical devices: An improvement approach Steli LOZNEN – I.T.L. (Product Testing) Ltd., Israel

PLENARY SESSION 3: RELIABILITY OF COMPONENTS AND SYSTEMS

Chairmen: Prof. univ. PhD. eng. Angelica BACIVAROV – University Politehnica

Bucharest

PhD. eng. Marius BÂZU - National Institute for Research and

Development in Micro technologies Bucharest (IMT)

Thermography as a tool in the development of microdevices Virgil Emil Ilian*, Marius Bâzu*, Virgil Liviu Mircea Ilian**, Lucian Gălățeanu*, Dragoș Vârșescu*, Niculae Dumbrăvescu*, Roxana Marinescu*

* National Institute for Research and Development in Microtechnologies Bucharest (IMT)

Failure modes and mechanisms of electrolytic capacitors

Titu-Marius I. BĂJENESCU – C.F.C., La Conversion, Switzerland, Marius BÂZU – IMT Bucharest

Failure risks for silicon and non-silicon transistors

Marius BÂZU – IMT Bucharest, Titu-Marius I. BĂJENESCU – C.F.C., La Conversion,

Switzerland

Rethinking robotic arms for research: a reliable, high precision, low cost design Virgil Liviu Mircea ILIAN, Ioan C. BACIVAROV – EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest

Environmental performance indicators into maintenance activity of industrial equipments Ovidiu ŢUŢUIANU – Nova Industrial S.A. Bucharest

POSTER SESSION

Chairman: Prof. univ. PhD. eng. Ioan BACIVAROV – Director EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest, President of ARASEC

Investigating the relationship between downsizing and total quality management Alan BROWN – Edith Cowan University, Churchlands, Australia, Ton van der WIELE – Erasmus University, Rotterdam, The Netherlands

^{*} EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest

A methodology for test and correction of software errors in complex software systems

R. GAUTIER, M. SIMBA – Ecole Nationale Supérieure d'Arts et Métiers, Paris, France,

B. MONTARON – Schlumberger – Clamart France

Quantitative modeling of user specifications and properties of the software delivered product N.J. RAJARAM, A. K. VERMA – Reliability Engineering Group, Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay, Mumbai, India

On analysis of security and survivability of complex web systems

Costel CIUCHI – Secretariat-General of the Government, Bucharest, Angelica

BACIVAROV, Ioan BACIVAROV – EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest

Software fault tree reliability analysis using a Java-based reliability library Constantin-Eugen CORNEL, Angelica BACIVAROV, Ioan BACIVAROV – EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest

On security of mobile communication networks. A critical analysis of ZUC algorithm Laura IANCU – Huawei Romania, Ioan BACIVAROV – EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest

Interactive mobile telecommunications systems

Cătălina GHERGHINA, Angelica BACIVAROV – EUROQUALROM,

University Politehnica Bucharest

Interoperability and security management for complex systems

Costel CIUCHI, Cătălina GHERGHINA, Gabriel PETRICĂ – EUROQUALROM,

University Politehnica Bucharest

New framework for security risks management and asset protection in the context of ISO 31000:2009 standard

Ioan BACIVAROV, Marian FIROIU – EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest

Implementation of quality management system using QFD analysis

Sabina-Daniela AXINTE, Ioan BACIVAROV – EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica

Bucharest

Metrology in total productive maintenance Alexandru GIURA, Petrişor GAGIU – ALRO S.A.

Systematic investigation of the types of failures and their causes in industrial processes *Alexandru GIURA*, *Mariana VASILE – ALRO S.A.*

On design of resilient communication networks

Dorina Luminita COPACI, Prof. PhD. Angelica BACIVAROV – EUROQUALROM, University Politehnica Bucharest

PLENARY SESSION 4: ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT, EDUCATION

Chairman: Elena ZINCA – Technical Manager, SRAC CERT S.R.L.

Prof. Michele CANO - Professor at University of West of Scotland, UK

Best practice environmental management for public administration sector – implemented through an environmental management system – ${\rm EMAS}$

Elena ZINCA – SRAC CERT S.R.L.

Solutions to improve the quality of environment and life by implementing environmental management system

Violeta-Monica RADU, Andreea ANTOHE – The National Institute for Research-Development in Environmental Protection

Lean Manufacturing: Can it be applied successfully within the higher education sector? *Michele CANO, Eileen O'NEILL – University of the West of Scotland, Scotland U.K.*

Standardization in education versus education about standardization. Paradigm shift in the education of XXI-th century?

Remus CHINĂ – Ministry of National Education

Institutional self – evaluation. Study case: Anadolu University, Eskişehir, Turkey *Manuela STOICA – University Anadolu, Turkey*

PLENARY SESSION 5: DEPENDABILITY: THEORIES AND MODELS

Chairman: Prof. PhD. eng. Alexandru STAMATIU – Technical University

of Civil Engineering Bucharest

Prof. PhD. eng. Adrian Stere PARIS - University Politehnica Bucharest

Performance degradation and reliability

Adrian Stere PARIS, Constantin TÂRCOLEA – University Politehnica Bucharest

Considerations on the use of a three-dimension mathematical model probability-gravity-fault cost for improving equipments performance

Irina TIHAN – ICPE SAERP SA, Bucharest

New confirmations of the entropic models

Alexandru STAMATIU, Bogdan IVAN – Technical University of Civil Engineering Bucharest

Optimization of the structure of redundant schemes with the entropic risk criteria *Bogdan IVAN – Haintz Consulting S.R.L.*

PLENARY SESSION 6: CERTIFICATION OF MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

Chairmen: M.Sc. Steli LOZNEN – Israel Testing Laboratories Ltd., Israel PhD. Eng. Paul PENCIOIU – Manager ICPE IE S.R.L.

Management of electrical energy quality and energy efficiency *Nicolae GOLOVANOV, Paul PENCIOIU – ICPE IE S.R.L.*

Cultural service quality management in the context of the global economic crisis Aurica DVORACIC – University "Alexandru Ioan Cuza" Iași – SDEAA

Audit management systems in the context of economic development in the early decades of the XXI century

Cristinel RONCEA Darabont Doru Costin SRAC CERT S.R.L.

Particularities of occupational safety and health management in small and medium enterprises

Steluța NISIPEANU, Raluca STEPA, Doru Costin DARABONT – The National Institute for Research-Development in Environmental Protection, Bucharest

Audits from integrity program of business social compliance initiative *Romeo DENUNTZIO – SRAC CERT S.R.L.*

Six Sigma project. Improvement of decision-making process in quality *Marius FLORESCU – CALITATE TOP 21 S.R.L.*

Validation in food safety standards Cornelia ŞULEA – SRAC CERT S.R.L.

Usability – a new challenge for quality of medical devices *Steli LOZNEN – I.T.L. (Product Testing) Ltd., Israel*

CLOSING OF THE CCF 2014 CONFERENCE

Welcome Message

On behalf of the **Organising Committee** and of the **International Scientific Committee** of **CCF2014**, we would like to address a warm welcome to all the participants in this major event for the community of specialists in quality and dependability.

The primary objective of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability – CCF2014 is to provide an international forum for the dissemination of recent information and scientific results in these modern domains.

As traditionally, CCF2014 is organised by the Romanian Society for Quality Assurance (SRAC), under the aegis of several important international organisations in the field. It is important to mention that this edition of CCF has the support of EFQM, the leading European organization in the field of excellence assurance.

We are proud to mention that this edition of the conference has the scientific endorsement of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers – IEEE, the world's leading professional association for the advancement of technology, too.

The International Conference in Quality and Dependability – CCF is now a well established brand of excellence among the international scientific meetings in the interdisciplinary field of quality and dependability.

That's why, we consider useful to remember the main moments that marked the evolution of *CCF* – from a national scientific meeting to an important international conference in the field.

The first National Conference on Quality and Reliability – CCF'87, organised by the Central Reliability Group of MIEt, took place at the Hotel 'Teleferic' from Poiana Brasov, in 1987. It was then decided that this conference should become a traditional national scientific event in the field. Therefore, the second edition of the Conference, CCF'88 took place at Baile Herculane, in 1988.

After the political changes of 1989, the Romanian Society for Quality Assurance (SRAC) took over this tradition, by organising the third edition of the Conference – CCF'96 at the Hotel 'Roman' from Baile Herculane, in September 1996. The fourth edition of the conference – CCF'97 was organised in Sinaia, on the 2nd –3rd of October 1997, while the fifth edition – CCF'98 was organised in Sinaia also, at the 'Holiday Inn' Hotel (28th – 30th of October 1998). CCF'99, the sixth edition of the conference took place at the Hotel 'Sport' from Poiana Brasov, during the period 22-24 October 1999.

The seventh edition of the conference – **CCF2000** was organised, at the Hotel 'Palace' from Sinaia between 27th – 29th September 2000; it was a scientific meeting with a wide international participation and, as a consequence, it was decided that the further editions of **CCF** should be included in the circuit of the international conferences in quality and dependability and organised every two years. The national journal "**CALITATEA** – **acces la succes**" and the international journal "**Qualite-Forum Scientifique**" were launched during CCF2000, in the presence of the Editors-in-Chief of the two publications.

The next CCF scientific meetings, namely the eighth edition of the Conference – CCF 2002, organized during the period 18th – 20th of September 2002, at Cazino Sinaia as well as

the ninth edition – *CCF* 2004 – organized during the period 29th of September – 1st of October 2004, at Hotel Mara in Sinaia were unanimously considered as important international scientific events in the field of quality and dependability.

The 10th edition of the conference – **CCF2006** was a jubiliary one. More than 75 papers were presented by specialists in the field from 10 countries: Argentina, Australia, Belgium, France, Great Britain, Greece, Moldavia, the Netherlands, Switzerland and Romania, too. A special session of **CCF2006** marked the centenary of the **International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC)**. A round table dedicated to the problematic of innovation and improvement for a performant management was among the main moments of **CCF2006**.

At the 11th International Conference on Quality and Dependability – **CCF2008** specialists from 13 countries, including Australia, Belgium, France, Great Britain, Italy, India, Maroc, Moldavia, the Netherlands, Portugal, Switzerland, Tunisia and Romania, too presented their points of view in more than 60 papers.

The special session "A homage to Joseph M. Juran (1904-2008)" organized at the beginning of **CCF2008** represented a tribute to the great guru of quality **Joseph M. Juran**, the "father" of the modern day quality management who passed away at the beginning of 2008. Living through 104 years of profound changes and events, Dr. J.M. Juran, the famous quality "Guru" of Romanian origin, has participated vigorously in and contributed extensively to the growth of industry, society and – perhaps most important to us – quality. During this session, the exemplary life dedicated to quality and his main contributions in the field of quality management were presented.

Another special session of CCF2008 marked the two decades of the ISO 9000 standards, analysing the evolution of this important family of standards for quality management systems. A workshop concerning the quality topic for SMM enterprises and a round table dedicated to the problem of innovation and improvement for a performant management were also organised in the frame of CCF2008, too.

During the last day of the conference the evolutions and the perspectives regarding the management, engineering and certification of quality in Romania were analysed as a part of the session that which marked the 15th anniversary of the Romanian Society for Quality Assurance (SRAC), the main organiser of CCF conferences.

More than 50 papers authored by specialists from Australia, Belgium, Czech Republic, France, Great Britain, India, Maroc, the Netherlands, Switzerland, Tunisia and Romania were presented during the 12th International Conference on Quality and Dependability – **CCF2010** organized at the Casino Conference Center from Sinaia.

The participants at CCF2010 had the special opportunity to meet Professor Emeritus Alessandro Birolini, a remarkable specialist in the field – considered as a Reliability Guru – who presented an invited conference. During CCF2010 was launched – in world premiere – the 6th edition in English of the monumental book of Prof. Birolini Reliability Engineering: Theory And Practice – published by Springer Publishing House and considered by the specialists in the field as a veritable "Bible of Reliability".

During the 13th International Conference on Quality and Dependability **CCF2012** – organised for the first time in a beautiful area of the Black Sea, at **Neptun** International Conference Center, specialists from 13 countries, including Australia, Belgium, France, Great Britain, Italy, India, Maroc, Moldavia, the Netherlands, Portugal, Switzerland, Tunisia and Romania presented at their points of view in more than 50 papers.

The special guest of the 13th International Conference on Quality and Dependability – CCF2012 was Mr. Gianluca Mule, Senior Manager of the well-known European Foundation for Quality Management – EFQM who presented the EFQM Excellence Model. The EFQM Excellence Model is the most popular quality tool in Europe, used by more than 30 000 organizations to improve performance.

During the last day of the conference the evolutions and the perspectives regarding the management, engineering and certification of quality and dependability in Romania and abroad were analysed as a part of the special session **ISO 9000 Forum** – a session that marked the 25th anniversary of this famous international standard. This session celebrated the 20th anniversary of the **Romanian Society for Quality Assurance (SRAC)**, the main organiser of **CCF** conferences, too.

The previous conferences in quality, reliability and maintainability organised in Romania in the last 27 years have contributed to the promotion in our country of new ideas and methods in quality and dependability. We are sure that **CCF2014** will constitute a new qualitative step in this process.

Quality and dependability have become today undeniable strengths contributing to the development of companies, small businesses or large multinational groups. Their application in different organisations must be the result of research and partnership among industry, academia and business. This conference can contribute to the dialogue between the main actors of the quality and dependability world.

The points of view of well-known specialists in the field from Romania and several countries from Europe, Asia and Australia will allow to establish a realistic image of the national and international evolutions and of the perspectives of these modern fields.

The dynamic political and economic evolutions in Europe during the last decades increased the importance of **quality**, now considered as a strategic tool and a determining factor for the development and enhancement of Europe's global competitiveness.

The new EU's Framework Programme for Research and Technological Development – FP7 and the forthcoming one – FP8, can be considered as a major tools to support the creation of the European Research Area (ERA). The main topics of FP7 and FP8 and some representative projects, especially those in quality and safety/security fields will be analysed in the frame of this conference.

The international scientific meetings, such as **CCF2014** is, could be a modest contribution to this objective, by reviewing the state of the art, experiences, and new trends in the relevant scientific areas.

Several debates of **CCF2014** will be dedicated to the evolutions in the European quality on the European scene during these last years, as well as to the national evolutions in this field. The **real** integration of Romanian economy in the unified European structures is an impossible endeavour unless the severe requirements on quality based on the EU's standards are meet.

Several organisational, research and educational programs and initiatives in the quality and dependability (esp. safety/security) field were developed in Romania in the last years, and they will be certainly analysed in the framework of this conference.

Under the conditions of the actual world economic crisis, the debates of CCF2014 will try to give an answer to the following question: could be the optimal managerial and technical strategies based on quality and dependability an advantage for companies in their effort to overcome this economic crisis?

We are honoured by the participation in the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability – CCF2014 of well-known specialists in the field – academics, managers, practitioners and researchers from Belgium, France, Great Britain, India, Israel, the Netherlands, Serbia, Switzerland, Turkey and Romania, too. Their points of view, presented in about 60 papers will be of great interest to the participants at CCF2014.

The 14th International Conference in Quality and Dependability – CCF2014 covers major aspects of the field, including the following ones:

☐ Syster	ns of	^c Management:	developments,	evolution,	standardisation	(ISO	9000,	ISO
14000). ISO	2200. ISO 2700	00. OHSAS 1800	$01 \ a.o.$):				

ш	Quality management – the new standard ISO 9001:2015: perspectives, requirements
	and implications;
	New approaches: social accountability management (SA8000) and ethics management;
	Integrated Systems of Management;
Ч	Service quality management (education, health care, tourism, banking system, etc.) and
	evaluation of customer satisfaction;
	TQM, Six Sigma, quality management tools;
	Accreditation (certification bodies, laboratories, personnel) and certification (quality
	systems, products and services);
	Voluntary product certification;
	Total Quality Management, Six Sigma, quality management tools;
	Modern control and conformity assessment techniques;
	Conformity assessment in the mandatory area;
	Business Continuity Management (BCM)
	Modern approaches in dependability, resilience and evolvability;
	Reliability (mathematical tools; design; predictive, experimental and operational
	reliability; reliability of human factor);
	Maintainability (maintenance management, preventive and corrective maintenance
	techniques, RCM)
	Education and training in quality and dependability.
	Computer-aided study in quality and dependability
	Quality, reliability and security in the IT&C industry
	Legislation and standardization in quality and dependability
	Social, juridical and economical implications of quality and dependability.

Special emphasis will be given during CCF2014 to the problems of Quality Management, Reliability of Complex Components and Systems, Security and Risk Management and Analysis, Dependability Modelling and Evaluation, Environmental Management and Quality Assurance in Education. Sessions with these topics are included in the program of the conference.

A special attention will be given to the requirements and implications of the new standard **ISO 9001:2015**.

The **CCF2014** conference is organized in a special year for quality: 90 years ago, on 16 May 1924, **Walter Shewhart** introduced the first **control chart**, which launched **statistical process control** and **quality improvement**. Shewhart's invention of the control chart in 1924 has been considered by Deming as one of the greatest contributions to the philosophy of science. This moment could be considered as the **birthday of the modern quality**.

That's why, the anniversary of nine decades of modern quality will be the point of departure of a **CCF** debate concerning the evolutions and the future of quality

The CCF2014 Conference brings a special event in the first day: The EFQM Open Doors Day in Romania, organized by SRAC and EFQM and with the participation of Grundfos Romania and the Hungarian Association for Excellence. It is interesting to mention that EFQM celebrates this year 25 years of EXCELLENCE during a special event organized in October 2014 at Brussels.

A wide selection of papers presented in the frame of CCF2014 is included in the **Proceedings** of the conference, entitled "Quality and Dependability".

Finally, we would like to thank all the authors who submitted their work, the presenters, the members of the organising committee, and all those who contributed to the Conference with their efforts and support.

Special thanks to the members of the International Scientific Committee of CCF2014, prestigious personalities in the field from 10 countries, who made up an equilibrated and high-level scientific program for CCF2014.

We hope that you will find the 14th International Conference in Quality and Dependability – CCF2014, organised in a beautiful area of the Carpathians Mountains – Sinaia, a both stimulating and enjoyable forum in which to share current results and trends in quality and dependability.

We invite you to enjoy the presentations, panels, the technical and tourist visits over the three days of this conference and to participate to the fullest this international event gets underway.

Dr. Dan G. STOICHIŢOIU General Chairman of CCF 2010 Prof. dr. Ioan C. BACIVAROV Chairman of the International Scientific Committee of CCF 2010

Contents

ISO 9001:2015 and ISO 14001:2015 – Advanced QMS and EMS versions Vidosav D. MAJSTOROVIĆ	16
ISO 9001:2015: Revision overview Alex EZRAKHOVICH	24
Lean and Six Sigma: a comparative study Ibrahim ALHURAISH, Christian ROBLEDO, Abdessamad KOBI	72
Nine decades of modern quality. Walter A. Shewhart – A life devoted to quality Ioan C. BACIVAROV	78
Paradigms of "Quality university" and of academic rankings Nicolae-George DRĂGULĂNESCU	86
The Heartbleed Bug – a vulnerability in the OpenSSL cryptographic library Ionuţ-Daniel BARBU, Ioan BACIVAROV	100
Comparative study on cyber security assurance models Ioan-Cosmin MIHAI, Ioan BACIVAROV, Gabriel PETRICĂ	110
Analysis of the Cyber Attacker Profile Ioan-Cosmin MIHAI, Ştefan PRUNĂ	118
Functional safety of medical devices: An improvement approach Steli LOZNEN	125
Thermography as a tool in the development of microdevices Virgil Emil Ilian, Marius Bâzu, Virgil Liviu Mircea Ilian, Lucian Gălățeanu, Dragoș Vârșescu, Niculae Dumbrăvescu, Roxana Marinescu	181
Failure modes and mechanisms of electrolytic capacitors Titu-Marius I. BĂJENESCU, Marius BÂZU	186
Failure risks for silicon and non-silicon transistors Marius BÂZU, Titu-Marius I. BĂJENESCU	192
Rethinking robotic arms for research: a reliable, high precision, low cost design Virgil Liviu Mircea ILIAN, Ioan C. BACIVAROV	197

Environmental performance indicators into maintenance activity of industrial equipments Ovidiu ŢUŢUIANU	201
Investigating the relationship between downsizing and total quality management Alan BROWN, Ton van der WIELE	205
A methodology for test and correction of software errors in complex software systems R. GAUTIER, M. SIMBA, B. MONTARON	212
Quantitative modeling of user specifications and properties of the software delivered product N.J. RAJARAM, A. K. VERMA	221
On analysis of security and survivability of complex web systems Costel CIUCHI, Angelica BACIVAROV, Ioan BACIVAROV	237
Software fault tree reliability analysis using a Java-based reliability library Constantin-Eugen CORNEL, Angelica BACIVAROV, Ioan BACIVAROV	245
On security of mobile communication networks. A critical analysis of ZUC algorithm Laura IANCU, Ioan BACIVAROV	251
Interactive mobile telecommunications systems Cătălina GHERGHINA, Angelica BACIVAROV	259
Interoperability and security management for complex systems Costel CIUCHI, Cătălina GHERGHINA, Gabriel PETRICĂ	269
New framework for security risks management and asset protection in the context of ISO 31000:2009 standard Ioan BACIVAROV, Marian FIROIU	278
Implementation of quality management system using QFD analysis Sabina-Daniela AXINTE, Ioan BACIVAROV	288
Metrology in total productive maintenance Alexandru GIURA, Petrișor GAGIU	294
Systematic investigation of the types of failures and their causes in industrial processes Alexandru GIURA, Mariana VASILE	300
On design of resilient communication networks Dorina Luminita COPACI, Angelica BACIVAROV	305
Best practice environmental management for public administration sector – implemented through an environmental management system – EMAS Elena ZINCA	313
Solutions to improve the quality of environment and life by implementing environmental management system Violeta-Monica RADU, Andreea ANTOHE	325

Michele CANO, Eileen O'NEILL	329
Standardization in education versus education about standardization. Paradigm shift in the education of XXI-th century? Remus CHINĂ	335
Institutional self – evaluation. Study case: Anadolu University, Eskişehir, Turkey Manuela STOICA	346
Performance degradation and reliability Adrian Stere PARIS, Constantin TÂRCOLEA	349
Considerations on the use of a three-dimension mathematical model probability-gravity-fault cost for improving equipments performance Irina TIHAN	356
New confirmations of the entropic models Alexandru STAMATIU, Bogdan IVAN	363
Optimization of the structure of redundant schemes with the entropic risk criteria Bogdan IVAN	377
Management of electrical energy quality and energy efficiency Nicolae GOLOVANOV, Paul PENCIOIU	387
Cultural service quality management in the context of the global economic crisis Aurica DVORACIC	393
Audit management systems in the context of economic development in the early decades of the XXI century Cristinel RONCEA	400
Particularities of occupational safety and health management in small and medium enterprises	
Steluța NISIPEANU, Raluca STEPA, Doru Costin DARABONT	408
Audits from integrity program of business social compliance initiative Romeo DENUNTZIO	413
Six Sigma project. Improvement of decision-making process in quality Marius FLORESCU	419
Validation in food safety standards Cornelia ŞULEA	422
Usability – a new challenge for quality of medical devices Steli LOZNEN	430
Authors index	473

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 16-23

ISO 9001:2015 and ISO 14001:2015 – Advanced QMS and EMS Versions

Vidosav D. MAJSTOROVIĆ

University of Belgrade, The Faculty of Mechanical Engineering, Belgrade, SERBIA vidosav.majstorovic@sbb.rs

Abstract

Business standardization developed intensely in the second decade of the 21st century. In late 2012 (31st of December) there were: (i) 1504213 certificates to ISO 9001, 13485, 14001, 16949, 22000, 27001 and 50001 in the world, whereby 1,101,272 certificates were to ISO 9001, and 285 844 were to ISO 14001. It is estimated that on 31st of December 2013 total number of certificates for all SMS will be 1600000, with just for QMS 1150000. In our country there are approximately 3000 certificates for QMS, and approximately 800 certificates for all other SMS, which is 2,6 i.e.2,1 per mille, respectively, comparing to worldwide. This again means that with this number of certificates, both for QMS and total number, Serbia is about 40th ranked in the world. On the other hand, for two years now, ISO TC 176 is working intensely on the new QMS model. At the moment, there is current CD version, with the similar situation for ISO 14001 (EMS) for which ISO TC 207 is working on the new version. This paper provides detailed analysis of certification status, both in the world and our country, by different parameters, for seven standardized management systems, as well as the developing condition of the new QMS and EMS models.

Keywords: Business Standardization, QMS, EMS, analysis, new model

- [1] www.iso.org (accessed 5th of November 2013).
- [2] N., N., Changes Coming with ISO 9001:2015, Georgia, 2013.
- [3] Annex SL (normative), Proposals for management system standards, ISO/IEC 2012., Geneva, 2012.
- [4] Hughes, B., Revision of ISO 14001- New Developments in June 2013, Report, CRA Europe, Nottingham, 2013.
- [5] http://www.iso.org/iso/iso_technical_committee / (accessed 28th of October 2013)
- [6] ISO/CD 9001 Quality management systems Requirements, ISO/TC 176/SC 2/N1147 1, 2013-06-3, Geneva.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 72-77

Lean and Six Sigma: a Comparative Study

Ibrahim ALHURAISH, Christian ROBLEDO, Abdessamad KOBI

LARIS/ISTIA/University of Angers – France; LARIS/ISTIA/University of Angers – France; LARIS/ISTIA/University of Angers – France Ibrahim.alhuraish@univ-angers.fr, Christian.robledo@univ-angers.fr, Abdessamad.kobi@univ-angers.fr

Abstract

The purpose of this paper is to compare and contrast Lean and Six Sigma organizational approaches. This is an important area of study because although, theoretically, there are differences between Lean and Six Sigma, they can be compatible and comparable in practice. Organizations can benefit from the integration of Lean and Six Sigma, as both are effective methods of continual improvement. Although both are effective tools for implementing continuous improvement, when combined they are all the more successful. This paper therefore compares and contrasts Lean and Six Sigma with a view to illustrating their effectiveness separately and together. Thus this paper will identify the weaknesses and strengths of both Lean and Six Sigma and the ways in which they compliment each other.

- [1] Achanga, P.; Shehab, E.; Roy R. and Nelder, R. (2006). Critical Success Factors for Lean Implementation within SMEs. Journal of Manufacturing Technology Management, 17(4), (460-471.
- [2] Aboelmaged, M.G. (2010). Six Sigma quality: A structured review and implications for future research. International Journal of Quality and Reliability Management, 27(3), 268-317.
- [3] Andersson, R.; Eriksson, H. and Torstensson, H. (2006). Similarities and Differences between TQM, Six Sigma and Lean. The TQM Magazine, 18(3): 282-296.
- [4] Anthony, J.; Kumar, M. and Madu, C.N. (2005). Six Sigma in Small-and Medium-Sixed UK Manufacturing Enterprises: Some Empirical Observations. International Journal of Quality & Reliability Management, 22(8): 860-874.
- [5] Anvari, A.R., Sorooshian, S., and Moghimi, R. (2012). The strategic approach to exploration review on TQM and Lean production. International Journal of Lean Thinking, 3(2), 13-26.
- [6] Bhasin, S. (2012). Prominent obstacles to Lean. International Journal of Productivity and Performance Management, 61(4), 403-425.
- [7] Bhasin, S. and Burcher, P. (2006). Lean Viewed as a Philosophy. Journal of Manufacturing Technology Management, 17(1): 56-72.
- [8] Breyfogle, F.W. (2003). Implementing Six Sigma: Smarter solutions using statistical methods. Hoboken, NJ: John Wiley & Sons.
- [9] Demeter, K.; Mastyusz, Z. (2011) The impact of Lean practices on inventory turnover. International Journal od Production Economics, 133(1): 154–163.
- [10] Dombrowski, U. and Mielke, T. (2013). Lean Leadership Fundamental Principles and Their Application. Procedia CIRP, 7: 569-574.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014

ISSN 1842-3566

Pages 72-77

- [11] Dora, M.; Kumar, M.; Goubergen, D.V.; Molnar, A. and Gellynck, X. (2013). Operational Performance and Critical Success Factors of Lean Manufacturing in European Food Processing SMEs. Trends in Food Science & Technology, 31: 156-164.
- [12] George, M.L. (2002). Lean Six Sigma: Combining Six Sigma quality with Lean speed. New York, NY: McGraw-Hill.
- [13] George, M. (2003). Lean Six Sigma: Combining Six Sigma Quality with Lean Production Speed. New York: McGraw-Hill Press.
- [14] Joyce, M. and Schechter, B. (2004). "The Lean Enterprise: A Management Philosophy at Lockheed Martin." Defense Acquisition Review Journal, Tutorial, 172-181.
- [15] Goriwondo, W.M. and Maunga, N. (2012). Lean Six Sigma Application for Sustainable Production: A Case Study for Margarine Production in Zimbabwe. International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering, 1(5): 87-96.
- [16] Taghizadegan S. (2006). Essentials of Lean Six Sigma. Amsterdam: Elsevier.
- [17] Korde, A. and Mishra, S. (2003). Revitalizing Six Sigma with Lean. McKinsey & Company, 1-23.
- [18] Kumar, M.; Anthony, J.; Singh, R.K.; Tiwari, M.K. and Perry, D. (2006). Implementing the Lean Sigma Framework in an Indian SME: A Case Study. Production Planning & Control, 17(4): 407-423.
- [19] Kumar, M.; Timas, M.; Dora, M.K.; Timas, W. and Antony, J. (2012). Lean / Six Sigma implementation in SMEs: Key Findings from International Research. 4th Joint World
- [20] Conference on Production & Operations Management/ 19th International Annual European OMA Conference
- [21] Kwak, Y.H., and Ambari, F.T. (2006). Benefits, obstacles, and future of Six Sigma approach. Technovation, 26, 708-715.
- [22] Mehta, R.K.; Mehta, D. and Mehta, N.K. (2012). "Lean Manufacturing Practices: Problems and Prospects." International Journal of Engineering, X (3): 119-124.
- [23] Mano, Y.; Akoten, J.; Yoshino, Y. and Sonobe, T. (2014). Teaching Kaizen to Small Business Owners: An Experiment in a Metalworking Cluster in Nairobi. Journal of Japanese International Economics, 33: 25-42.
- [24] Matt, D.T. and Rauch, E. (2013). Implementation of Lean Production in Small Sized Enterprises. Procedia CIRP, 12: 420-425.
- [25] Mousa, A. (2013). Lean, Six Sigma and Lean Six Sigma overview. International Journal of Scientific and Engineering Research, 4(5), 1137-1153.
- [26] Nave, D. (2002). How to compare Six Sigma, Lean and the theory of constraints: A framework for choosing what's best for your organization." Quality Progress, 73-78.
- [27] Pingyu, Y., and Yu, Y. (2010). The barriers to SMEs' implementation of Lean production and countermeasures Based on SMS in Wenzhou." International Journal of Innovation, Management and Technology, 1(2), 220-225.
- [28] Pojasek, R.B. (2003). Lean, Six Sigma, and the systems approach: Management initiatives for process improvement." Environmental Quality Management, 13(2), 85-92.
- [29] Reghunath A. and Jayathirtha D.R. (2013). Barriers for implementation of Six Sigma by Small and Medium Enterprises International. Journal of Advancements in Research & Technology, 2(2), 1-7.
- [30] Sanjay, B. (2012). Performance of Lean in Large Organisations. Journal of Manufacturing Systems, 31 (3), 349-357.
- [31] Shah, R. and Peter T. Ward (2003). Lean Manufacturing: Context, Practice Bundles, and Performance. Journal of Operations Management, 21(2), 129–149.
- [32] Scherrer-Rathje, M.; Boyle, T.A. and Deflorin, P. (2009). Lean, Take Two! Reflections from the Second Attempt at Lean Implementation. Business Horizons, 52: 79-88.
- [33] Sibley, M.J. and Swanger, R.N. (2012). One contractor's use of Lean/Six Sigma to address challenges. CFMA Building Profits, 1-3.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 72-77

- [34] Snee, R.D. (2010). Lean Six Sigma Getting Better all the Time. International Journal of Lean Six, 1(1): 9-29.
- [35] Sorqvist, L. (2009). Successful integration of Six Sigma and Lean. Proceedings from ASQ's World Conference on Quality and Management, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1-7.
- [36] Wong, Y.; Wong, K. and Ali, A. (2009). A Study on Lean Manufacturing Implementation in the Malaysian Electrical and Electronics +AB4Industry. European Journal of Scientific Research, 38(4): 521-535.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 78-85

Nine Decades of Modern Quality: Walter A. Shewhart – A Life Devoted to Quality

Ioan C. BACIVAROV

EUROQUALROM Laboratory, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Information Technology, University POLITEHNICA of Bucharest, Romania bacivaro@euroqual.pub.ro

Abstract

Walter Shewhart was the pioneer and visionary of modern quality control. 90 years ago, Shewhart introduced the first control chart, which launched statistical process control and quality improvement. This moment is considered as the birthday of the modern quality. This paper analyses some important moments of the scientific activity of this great quality guru, during an exemplary life devoted to quality. Based on extensive documentation activities we can bring to the attention of specialists in quality original photographs and other documents concerning Shewhart.

Keywords: Quality, Modern quality, Quality control, Quality improvement, Walter Shewhart, SPC

- [1] www-groups.dcs.st-and.ac.uk: Walter Andrew Shewhart.
- [2] Lucent Technologies Shewhart page.
- [3] American Society for Quality Shewhart page.
- [4] M. D. Fagen (ed.): "A History of Engineering and Science in the Bell System: The Early Years (1875-1925)", 1975.
- [5] D. J. Wheeler: "Understanding Variation: The Key to Managing Chaos", SPC Press, Inc., 1999.
- [6] D. Bayart: "Walter Andrew Shewhart", in C. C. Heyde and E. Seneta (eds.), Statisticians of the Centuries, Springer Verlag, New York, 2001, pp. 398 401.
- [7] E. W. Deming: "Walter A. Shewhart, 1891-1967", American Statistician 21 (2), April 1967.
- [8] Shewhart, Walter: "Economic control of quality of manufactured product", New York: D. Van Nostrand Company, 1931.
- [9] http://www.statisticool.com/shewhart.htm.
- [10] http://www.bellsystemmemorial.com/westernelectric history.html.
- [11] http://www.sigma-engineering.co.uk/light/shewhartbiog.htm.
- [12] http://www-groups.dcs.st-and.ac.uk/history/Biographies/ Shewhart.html.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 86-99

Paradigms of "Quality university" and of academic rankings

Nicolae-George DRĂGULĂNESCU

Universitatea "Politehnica" din București nicolae.dragulanescu@yahoo.com

Abstract

During the last two decades, world's prevailing reactions to the practice of ranking universities have evolved from disdain, unsubstantiated arguments about their contribution to 'academic drift', the negative impact of rankings on institutional diversification, or the 'turning of trust into commodity', to a more balanced view of accepting stake-holders' demands for a type of information rankings that can provide and even recognizing the value of rankings. During the last decade, the conversation of many informed observers has shifted to focus on how the methods behind rankings can be as clear and reliable as possible as well as to go beyond reflecting foremost research-based institutional performance. Although a positive view of rankings is not unanimously shared, it is likely that the naysayers are fighting a losing battle. The number of meetings and references to ranking of higher education confirms a wide interest and attention to this phenomenon. There is now increasing evidence that ranking systems are here to stay, and are having a growing effect on global dialogues about higher education quality and accountability. In recent years, this effect is beginning to be seen at a policy level and not just as a matter of curiosity for students and university leaders. This paper is presenting - comparatively and critically - the worldwide most important systems of academic rankings, and implicitly, the evolution of their "quality university" models.

Keywords: educație, calitate, universitate, evaluarea calității, clasamente academice, modele.

- [1] Amaral A, Maassen P (2002). Preface. In: Amaral A, Jones, G, Karseth B (eds) Governing Higher Education: National Perspectives on Institutional Governance, Dordrecht, NE, Kluwer Academic Publishers.
- [2] Barry BW (1998). A beginner's guide to strategic planning. The Futurist. 32:33-36.
- [3] Bean JP, Vesper N (1994). Gender differences in college student satisfaction, paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Tucson, Arizona.
- [4] Benjamin M, Hollings A (1995) Toward a theory of student satisfaction: An exploratory study of the "quality of student life" Journal of College Student Development. 36:574-586.
- [5] Birnbaum R. (2001) Management Fads in Higher Education. San Francisco, Jossey-Bass.
- [6] Bryson J.M. (1988) Strategic Planning for Public and Nonprofit Organizations. San Francisco, CA, Jossev Bass.
- [7] Bryson J.M. (1995) Strategic Planning for Public and Nonprofit Organizations, 2nd edn. San Francisco, Jossey-Bass.
- [8] Dill D., Sporn B. (eds) (1995) Emerging Patterns of Social Demand and University Reform: Through a Glass Darkly. Paris, IAU Press/Pergamon.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014

ISSN 1842-3566

Pages 86-99

- [9] Dolence M. (1996). Strategic Enrollment Management: Cases from the Field. American Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers.
- [10] Dragulanescu, N. (2009) Quality Assurance in Education Slogans, Myths and Good Practices, 5-th International Working Conference "Total Quality Management", 01-04.06.2009, Belgrade, Serbia
- [11] Dragulanescu, N., Chang, Tae-Gyu, Kim, Shin-Wook (2008). Usefulness and Credibility of World Universities Rankings for the Internationalization of Higher Education, National Symposium on Reliability and Quality Engineering, Romanian Foundation for Quality Promotion, Dec.2008; Journal OPTIMUM Q no.2/2008
- [12] Dragulanescu, N. (2008), Multi-criteria Comparative Assessment of Higher Education Institutions Practices, Methods, Criteria, Results, Limits Proceedings of the 11th International Conference on Quality and Dependability, CCF 2008, September, 24th-26th, 2008, Sinaia, Romania
- [13] Dragulanescu, N., China R., Colceag, F., Militaru, C. (2014) Asigurarea calității educației o abordare proactivă, Ed.Standardizarea, București, Romania
- [14] Eden C. (1992). Strategic development as a social process. Journal of Management Studies. 29:799-811.
- [15] Elliott K., Shin D. (2002). Student satisfaction: An alternative approach to assessing this important concept. Journal of Higher Education Policy and Management. 24:197-210.
- [16] Emstthal HLC (1997). The paradoxes of association strategic planning: Uncommon insights into the process of thinking strategically. Association Management. 49:30-34.
- [17] Entin DH (1992). TQM in Higher Education: A Preliminary Look At Ten Boston Area Institutions. New England Resource Centre for Higher Education, University of Massachusetts at Boston.
- [18] Farhangmehr M., Machado ML. (1996). Planeamento nas organizações públicas: a prática e a percepção dos administradores. Paper presented at the XX ENANPAD, Angra dos Reis, RJ Brasil. 23-25 September.
- [19] Galagan PA (1997). Strategic planning is back. Training and Development. 51:32-37.
- [20] Goedegebuure L, Kaiser F, Maassen P, Meek L, van Vught FA, Weert E (eds) (1994). Higher Education Policy: An International Comparative Perspective. Oxford, Pergamon Press.
- [21] Hossler D, Bean J (1990). The Strategic Management of College Enrollments. San Francisco, California, Jossey-Bass.
- [22] Kwiek M (2003). The state, the market and higher education: Challenges for the new century. In: Kwiek M (ed) The University, Globalization, Central Europe. New York, Peter Lange.
- [23] Kotler P, Murphy P (1991). Strategic planning for higher education. In: Peterson M (ed) Organization and Governance in Higher Education. Needham Heights, MA, Pearson Custom Publishing.
- [24] Leslie D, Fretwell EK Jr (1996). Wise Moves in Hard Times: Creating and Managing Resilient Colleges and Universities. San Francisco, Jossey-Bass.
- [25] Massy W (1999). Improvement strategies for administration and support services. In: Peterson M (ed) ASHE Reader on Planning and Institutional Research. Needham Heights, MA, Pearson Custom Publishing.
- [26] Meek VL (2003). Governance and management of Australian higher education: Enemies within and without. In: Amaral A, Meek VL, Larsen I (eds) The Higher Education Management Revolution? Dordrecht, NE, Kluwer Academic Publishers.
- [27] Newman F (2001). The new competitive arena: Market forces invade the academy. The Futures Project: Policy for Higher Education in a Changing World. www.futuresproject.org.
- [28] Newton J (2000). Strategic Management of Quality of and the Challenge of the New Millennium: Prospects for Managing the Tension between Accountability and Improvement in Further and Higher Education. Washington, ERIC.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566

Pages 86-99

- [29] Peterson M (1999). Analyzing alternative approaches to planning. In: Peterson M (ed) ASHE Reader on Planning and Institutional Research. Needham Heights, MA, Pearson Custom Publishing. [30] Rautopuro J, Vaisanen P (2000). Keep the customer satisfied: A longitudinal study of students' emotions, experiences and achievements at the University of Joensuu'. Paper presented at the European Conference on Educational Research, Edinburgh, Scotland, 20-23 September.
- [31] Rasmussen J (1998). The chief and the ordinary professor: Decentralized and informal relationships as preconditions for strategic management in universities. Tertiary Education and Management. 4:38-47.
- [32] Slaughter S, Leslie L (1997). Academic Capitalism: Politics, Policies and the Entrepreneurial University. Baltimore, MD, Johns Hopkins University Press.
- [33] Srikanthan G, Dalrymple J (2001). A fresh approach to a model for quality in higher education. Paper presented at the 6th International Conference on ISO9000 and Total Quality Management, Paisley, Scotland, 17-19 April.
- [34] Tan DL (1990). Strategic planning in higher education: Varying definitions, key characteristics, benefits, pitfalls and good approaches. Paper presented at the Conference of the Southwest Society for College and University Planning. Tucson, AZ, USA, 1 March.
- [35] Taylor JS (1981). Student satisfaction. MATEP Forum. 4.
- [36] Taylor J, Farhangmehr M, Machado ML (2001). Responding to globalization: The marriage of strategic thinking and visionary leadership. Paper presented at the 23rd Annual Conference of the European Association of Institutional Research, Porto, Portugal, 9-12 September.
- [37] Teeter D, Lozier G (1995) Total quality management principles and strategic planning. In: Alvino KM (ed) Strategic Planning: A Human Resource Tool for Higher Education. Washington, DC, ERIC. [38] Teichler U (1996). Higher education and new socio-economic challenges in Europe. In: Burgen A (ed) Goals and Purposes of Higher Education in the 21st Century. London and Bristol, Jessica Kingsley Publishers.
- [39] Wiers-Jenssen J, Stensaker B, Grogaard J (2002). Student satisfaction: Towards an empirical deconstruction of the concept. Quality in Higher Education. 8:183-195.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 100-109

The Heartbleed Bug – A Vulnerability in the OpenSSL Cryptographic Library

Ionuţ-Daniel BARBU, Ioan C. BACIVAROV

Dell SecureWorks; EUROQUALROM Laboratory, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Information Technology, University POLITEHNICA of Bucharest, Romania barbu.ionutdaniel@gmail.com

Abstract

The purpose of this article is to present various aspects of the Heartbleed bug including a general overview of the vulnerability, details related to how it works, affected software distributions and statistical observations. Moreover, the paper presents the exploitation of a vulnerable version of an Apache server. The targeted machine is represented by a Linux image for ARM architecture installed on a RaspberryPI device. The Heartbleed Bug is a very intelligently chosen name for a serious vulnerability discovered in the OpenSSL Cryptographic software library. The vulnerability was erroneously introduced in the code and released on the 14th of March 2012. More than 2 years later, on April 1st it was discovered and publically disclosed. The SSL/TLS encryption, by design and implementation it's meant to protect the information. The consequence of this vulnerability is allowing attackers to obtain and read the memory of the systems and may lead to leaking information such as very sensitive information related to secret keys used to identify the service providers and to encrypt the traffic. Statistically speaking two thirds of the internet's web servers use OpenSSL. It is worth mentioning that exploitation of this bug does not leave any trace of anything abnormal happening to the logs. Studying this vulnerability and performing tests in the informational environment is critical and we highly recommend it.

- [1] HACKING: THE ART OF EXPLOITATION, 2ND EDITION, Jon Erickson, No Starch Press 2008
- [2] http://heartbleed.com/
- [3] http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Heartbleed
- [4] https://cve.mitre.org/cgi-bin/cvename.cgi?name=CVE-2014-0160
- [5] https://www.openssl.org/news/secadv_20140407.txt
- [6] https://www.schneier.com/blog/
- [7] http://www.theguardian.com/technology/
- [8] http://www.bbc.com/news/technology-27155946
- [9] http://gizmodo.com/
- [10] http://tools.cisco.com
- [11] http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Raspberry Pi
- [12] http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Openssl
- [13] http://www.kali.org/
- [14] https://svn.nmap.org/nmap/scripts/ssl-heartbleed.nse
- [15] https://svn.nmap.org/nmap/nselib/tls.lua

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 110-117

Comparative Study on Cyber Security Assurance Models

Ioan-Cosmin MIHAI, Ioan BACIVAROV, Gabriel PETRICĂ

Academia de Poliție "A.I. Cuza", București, România; Laboratorul EUROQUALROM, Facultatea de Electronică, Telecomunicații și Tehnologia Informației, Universitatea POLITEHNICA din București, România; Laboratorul EUROQUALROM, Facultatea de Electronică, Telecomunicații și Tehnologia Informației, Universitatea POLITEHNICA din București, România cosmin.mihai@academiadepolitie.ro, bacivaro@euroqual.pub.ro, gabriel.petrica@upb.ro

Abstract

A "cybersecurity model" is a term that can describe all the requirements necessary to ensure basic security properties (privacy, availability, integrity) and represents a formal description of a policy or a set of security policies. A security policy specifies what should be done, while a security mechanism describes how available security technologies will be implemented (so, a security mechanism enforce part of security policy). The main components of a cybersecurity model are resources, users and a set of relationships between these two entities. This paper make an assessment of main mathematical models to ensure cyber security and highlights the advantages, disadvantages and the context in which each of them can be adopted.

- [1] Matt Bishop: "Computer Security: Art and Science", Addison Wesley Professional, ISBN 0-201-44099-7, 2003.
- [2] Ioan-Cosmin Mihai, Costel Ciuchi: "Metode de implementare a securității pe sistemele informatice", Revista Studii de Securitate Publică nr. 1/2012, pag. 56-67, ISSN 2284-8592.
- [3] D. Bell and L. LaPadula: "Secure Computer Systems: Mathematical Foundations and Model", MITRE Report, MTR 2547 v2, Nov. 1973.
- [4] P. C. Nutt and D. C. Wilson: "Handbook of Decision Making", Wiley & Sons, New York, 2010.
- [5] D. D. Clark and D. R. Wilson: "A Comparison of Commercial and Military Computer Security Policies", Proceedings of the 1987 IEEE Symposium on Research in Security and Privacy (SP'87), May 1987, Oakland, CA, pp. 184-193.
- [6] R. R. Schell, P. J. Downey, G. J. Popek: "Preliminary Notes on the Design of Secure Military Computer Systems", MCI-73-1, ESD/AFSC, Hanscom AFB, Bedford, MA 01731, Jan. 1973.
- [7] D. F. C. Brewer and M. J. Nash: "The Chinese Wall Security Policy", Proceedings of IEEE Symposium on Security and Privacy, pp. 206-214, 1989.
- [8] Ross Anderson: "Security Engineering: A Guide to Building Dependable Distributed Systems", First Edition, Chapter 8.2:Compartmentation, the Chinese Wall, and the BMA Model, pp. 166-171.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 118-124

Analysis of the Cyber Attacker Profile

Ioan-Cosmin MIHAI, Ştefan PRUNĂ

Academia de Poliție "A.I. Cuza", București, România; Academia de Poliție "A.I. Cuza", București, România

cosmin.mihai@academiadepolitie.ro, stefan.pruna@academiadepolitie.ro

Abstract

Hackers are usually people passionate for computers who are interested in the details for operating systems, software applications or programming languages. There are white hackers – good hackers, and also black hackers that affect the reputation of this profession. Black hackers attack computer systems in order to steal or destroy sensitive data. Cyber attackers can be differentiate depending on attributes as resources, time, tools, assumed risks, access to systems and objectives. Building a cyber attacker profile is necessary to understand the measures need to be taken in order to stop them.

- [1] O. Adeyinka: "Internet Attack Methods and Internet Security Technology", Modeling & Simulation, AICMS 08. Second Asia International Conference on, 2008, pp. 77-82
- [2] E.G. Amoroso: "Cyber-Attacks. Protecting National Infrastructure", Butterworth-Heinemann, 2012
- [3] C. Cowan, P. Wagle, C. Pu, S. Beattie and J. Walpole: "Buffer Overflows: Attacks and Defenses for the Vulnerability of the Decade", DARPA Information Survivability Conference and Expo (DISCEX), 2000.
- [4] K. Graves: "CEH: Official Certified Ethical Hacker Review Guide", Wiley Publishing, 2007
- [5] R. Grimes: "Your Guide to the Seven Types of Malicious Hackers", 2011, [Online] Available: http://www.infoworld.com/d/ securitycentral/your-guide-the-seven-types-malicious-hackers-636
- [6] S. Gorman and J. Barnes: "Cyber Combat: Act of War", 2011, [Online] Available: http://online.wsj.com/news/articles/SB10001424052702304563104576355623135782718
- [7] R. Heuer: "Structured Analytical Techniques for Intelligence Analysis", CQ Press, 2010
- [8] L.A. Long: "Profiling Hackers", SANS Institute, 2012, pp. 2-18
- [9] R. Siciliano: "Seven Types of Hacker Motivations", 2011, [Online] Available: http://blogs.mcafee.com/consumer/family-safety/7-types-of-hacker-motivations
- [10] T. Tidwell, R. Larson, K. Fitch and J. Hale: "Modeling Internet Attacks", Proceedings of the 2001 IEEE Workshop on Information Assurance and Security, United States Military Academy, West Point, NY, 5-6 Jun. 2001.
- [11] M.A. Vatis: "Cyber Attacks During the War on Terrorism: A Predictive Analysis", Institute for Security Technology Studies at Dartmouth College, 22 Sept. 2001.
- [12] Y. Wei, W. Xun, F. Xinwen, X. Dong and Z. Wei: "An Invisible Localization Attack to Internet Threat Monitors, Parallel and Distributed Systems", IEEE Transactions on, vol. 20, issue 11, 2009, pp. 1611-1625
- [13] Hacker Profile Conference, (2014, Jul 19), [Online] Available: http://www.criminalitatea-informatica.ro/evenimente/conferintacriminalitatea-informatica-profilul-unui-hacker/
- [14] What hackers prepare for 2014?, (2014, Jul 22), [Online] Available: http://www.criminalitatea-informatica.ro/stiri-de-ultima-ora/cene-pregatesc-hackerii-in-2014/

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 181-185

Thermography as a Tool in the Development of Microdevices

Virgil Emil ILIAN, Marius BÂZU, Virgil Liviu Mircea ILIAN, Lucian GĂLĂŢEANU, Dragoş VÂRŞESCU, Niculae DUMBRAVESCU, Roxana MARINESCU

Reliability Laboratory, National Institute for R&D in Microtechnologies, IMT-Bucharest, Romania; Reliability Laboratory, National Institute for R&D in Microtechnologies, IMT-Bucharest, Romania; Euroqualrom Laboratory, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Information Technology, Politehnica University Bucharest, Romania; Reliability Laboratory, National Institute for R&D in Microtechnologies, IMT-Bucharest, Romania; Reliability Laboratory, National Institute for R&D in Microtechnologies, IMT-Bucharest, Romania; Reliability Laboratory, National Institute for R&D in Microtechnologies, IMT-Bucharest, Romania;

virgil.ilian@imt.ro

Abstract

The characterization of microdevices involves a multitude of methods and investigative procedures. Thermography, as a method, opens a new way of working in the development process of this class of devices. Investigated microdevices structures were subjected to various types of electrical stress and the effects of applying stimuli on these structures were visualized. This paper presents the issues related to the use of this method and treats the investigation procedures, the calibration problems and the necessary adjustments of characterization system. Experiments are performed using FLIR SC 5000 camera equipped with a G3 type lens. Various types of devices as well as specific test vehicles were subjected to the tests. The information obtained and the ways of interpreting them were analyzed.

- [1] N. A. Co, "Basics of Infrared".
- [2] L. I. International, "A Basic Guide to Thermography," Land Instruments, no. 215, pp. 1-14, 2004.
- [3] "Introduction to Infrared Thermography."
- [4] S. P. Garnaik, "Infrared Thermography: A versatile Technology for Condition Monitoring and Energy Conservation," Reliabilityweb, pp. 1-7.
- [5] FLIR, "Thermal imaging cameras with uncooled microbolometer detector for Science / R&D".
- [6] FLIR, "NUC Procedure."
- [7] FLIR, "Calibration Procedure."

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 186-191

Failure Modes and Mechanisms of Electrolytic Capacitors

Titu-Marius I. BĂJENESCU, Marius BÂZU

C.F.C., La Conversion, Switzerland; National Institute for R&D in Microtechnology – IMT-Bucharest, Romania tmbajenesco@bluewin.ch, marius.bazu@imt.ro

Abstract

The typical failure modes and mechanisms of two families of electrolytic capacitors (aluminum and tantalum capacitors) are analyzed. Variants such as conductive polymer aluminium capacitors and polymer tantalum capacitors are also included. First, for each family of electrolytic capacitors, after a short description of the design and characteristics, the main applications are described. Then, the typical failure modes and mechanisms are detailed, the main factors that influence the reliability are identified, and some methods for diminishing their action are proposed.

- [1] Miller, J., Capacitors Overview, in Encyclopedia of Electrochemical Power Sources, edited by E. in Chief: Jürgen Garche, pages 587-599, Elsevier, Amsterdam, 2009.
- [2] Miller, J. M., Ultracapacitor Applications, The Institution of Engineering and Technology, London, UK, 2011.
- [3] Băjenescu, T.-M., and Bâzu, M., Component reliability for electronic systems", Boston and London, Artech House, 2010
- [4] Dubilier, C., Liberty, SC 29657, "Aluminum Electrolytic Capacitors Application Guide," http://www.cde.com/new/appguide, 2007.
- [5] Ikonopisov, S., et al., "Theory of electrical breakdown during formation of barrier anodic films", Electrochimica Acta, Vol. 22, issue 10, pp. 1077-1082.
- [6] Gomez-Aleixandre, C., et al., "Pressure build-up in aluminum electrolytic capacitors under stressed voltage conditions", J. Of Applied Electrochemistry, Volume 16, Number 1, pp. 109-115.
- [7] Mäder, R., and Meyer, K.-D., "Zuverlässigkeit diskreter passiver Bauelemente." In Zuverlässigkeit elektronischer Bauelemente, in Schneider, H. G. (ed.), Leipzig; VEB Deutscher Verlag für Grundstoffindustrie, 1974, pp. 400–401.
- [8] Kormàny, T., and Barna, H., "Wege zur Beurteilung der natürlichen Lebensdauer von Elektrolytkondensatoren", Nachrichtentechnik Vol. 12, No. 10, pp. 391–392.
- [9] Durieux, J. "Fiabilité et durée de vie des condensateurs electrolytiques à l'aluminum", CNET, Document de travail DT CPM/ICS 38.
- [10] Liu, D., "Physical and Electrical Characterization of Aluminum Polymer Capacitors," NASA, NEPP Task 390-004, 2009.
- [11] Teverovsky, A., "Reliability of Tantalum Capacitors," http://nepp.nasa.gov/docuploads/1701FE5C-6D72-4E40-
- A5A25FDC7F1F670B/Effect%20of%20Inductance%20NEPP%20report.pdf
- [12] Prymak, J., "Derating Differences Ta/Ta-Polymer/Al-Polymer," CARTS 2003, 23rd Capacitor and Resistor Technology Symposium, San Antonio, TX, March 31 April 3.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014

ISSN 1842-3566

Pages 186-191

- [13] Zedniček, T., "New Tantalum Technologies Tantalum Polymer and Niobium Oxyde Capacitors," http://www.avx.com/docs/techinfo/newtant.pdf
- [14] Sita, Z., and M. Biler, "Ta Capacitors with Conductive Polymer Robust to Lead-Free Reflow", AVX, Proc. CARTS USA 2005.
- [15] Millman, W., and T. Zedníček, "Niobium Oxide Capacitors Brings High Performance to a Wide Range of Electronic Applications," Proceedings of CARTS Europe, Barcelona, Spain, 2007, pp. 75-87.
- [16] Reed, E., and Haddox, G., "Reliability of High-Voltage MnO2 Tantalum Capacitors," http://www.kemet.com/Lists/TechnicalArticles/Attachments/128/2012%20CARTS%20-
- %20Reliability%20of%20High-Voltage%20MnO2%20Tantalum%20Capacitors.pdf
- [17] Nichicom Corp., "General description of Aluminum Electrolytic Capacitors," http://nichicon-us.com/english/products/pdf/aluminum.pdf
- [18] Albertsen, A., "Reliability of Electrolytic Capacitors," http://jianghai-europe.com/wp-content/uploads/2-Jianghai-Europe-E-Cap-Reliability-AAL-2012-10-30.pdf [18] Qazi, J., "An Overview of Failure Analysis of Tantalum Capacitors," ASM International,
- 2014. http://www.asminternational.org/documents/10192/18102672/edfa1602p18.pdf/8f45777f-1dea-4cbd-93fb-7acb4037cdb3
- [19] Kemet Electronics Corporation, An overview of failure analysis of tantalum capacitors, Technical Article Kemet El., http://www.kemet.com/Lists/TechnicalArticles/Attachments/199/2014%20EDFA%20Tantalum%20 Cap%20Failure%20Analysis%20Review%20by%20Javaid%20Qazi.pdf

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 192-196

Failure Risks for Silicon and Non-Silicon Transistors

Marius BÂZU, Titu-Marius I. BĂJENESCU

National Institute for R&D in Microtechnology – IMT-Bucharest, Romania; C.F.C., La Conversion, Switzerland

marius.bazu@imt.ro, tmbajenesco@bluewin.ch

Abstract

The transistors could be manufactured by two basic technologies: bipolar and MOS, respectively. Also, the basic material for transistors could be silicon (still, the most used at world level) or other materials (gallium arsenide, indium phosphide, silicon carbide, etc.). In order to cover all the possibilities, in this paper, four families of transistors will be analyzed: bipolar silicon / nonsilicon transistors and MOS silicon / non-silicon transistors. In each case, first, a short description of the design and characteristics is supplied, and the main applications are described. Then, the typical failure mechanisms are detailed, the main factors that influence the failure risks are identified and some methods for diminishing their action are proposed.

- [1] Băjenescu, T. and Bâzu, M., "Component reliability for electronic systems", Boston and London, Artech House 2010.
- [2] Domengès, B. et al., "Comprehensive Failure Analysis of Leakage Faults in Bipolar Transistors", Semiconductor Science Technology, no. 2, 2004.
- [3] Goroll, M. et al., "New Aspects for Lifetime Prediction of Bipolar Transistors in Automotive Power Wafer Technologies by Using a Power Law Fitting Procedure", Microelectronics Reliability, Vol. 48, no. 8-9, 2008, pp. 1509-1512
- [4] Schafft, H. A. and French, J. C., "Second Breakdown in Transistors", IRE Trans. Electron Devices, ED-9, 1962, pp. 129-136.
- [5] Snyder, M. E., "Determination of the Unstable States of the Solid State Plasma in Semiconductor Devices", Ph.D. Dissertation, Texas Tech University, May 1988.
- [6] Menhart, S., "Development of a Second Breakdown Model for Bipolar Transistors", Ph. D. Thesis, Texas Tech University, December 1988.
- [7] Huard V., Denais, M. and Parthasarathy, C., "NBTI Degradation: From Physical Mechanisms to Modeling", Microelectronics and Reliability, 46, 1, January 2006, pp. 1–23.
- [8] Li, M.-F. et al. (2008), "Understand NBTI Mechanism by Developing Novel Measurement Technique", IEEE Transactions on Device and Materials Reliability, 8, 1, March 2008, pp. 62-71.
- [9] (Koga et al., 1999) Koga, R. et al. (1999), 'Single Event Burnout Sensitivity of Embedded Field Effect Transistors', IEEE Transactions on Nuclear Science, 46, 6, December, 1395-1402.
- [10] Koga, R., "Single-Event Effect Ground Test Issues", IEEE Transactions on Nuclear Science, 43, 2/1, April 1996, pp. 661-670.
- [11] Walker, D.G. et al., "Thermal Characterization of Single Event Burnout Failure in Semiconductor Power Devices", 16th Annual IEEE Semiconductor Thermal Measurement and Management Symposium, 21-23 March 2000, pp. 213-219.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014

ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 192-196

- [12] Livingstone, H., "A Survey of Heterojunction Bipolar Transistor (HBT) Device Reliability", JPL Publication 96-25, California Institute of Technology, Pasadena, Ca, 3 March 2003.
- [13] Chakraborty, P. S. et al., "Mixed-Mode Stress Degradation Mechanisms in pnp SiGe HBTs", Proceedings of IEEE International Reliability Physics Symposium, 26-30 April 2009, Montreal, Canada, pp. 83-88.
- [14] Welser, R. E. and DeLuca, P. M., "Exploring Physical Mechanisms for Sudden Beta Degradation in GaAs-Based HBTs", Proc. of GaAs Reliability Workshop 2001, pp. 135–157.
- [15] Grens, C. M. et al., "Reliability Issues Associated with Operating Voltage Constraints in Advanced SiGe HBTs", Proc. of 43rd Annual IEEE International Reliability Physics Symposium, 17-21 April 2005, San Jose (CA), USA, pp. 409-414.
- [16] Guogong W. et al., "Power Performance Characteristics of SiGe Power HBTs at Extreme Temperatures", Proc. of 45th Annual IEEE International Reliability Physics Symposium, 15-19 April 2007, Phoenix (AZ), USA, pp. 584–585.
- [17] Chau, H.-F. et al., "Reliability Study of InGaP/GaAs HBT for 28V Operation", 28th IEEE Compound Semiconductor IC (CSIC) Symposium, Nov. 12-15 2006, San Antonio (TX), USA.
- [18] Trujillo, A. G., Universidad Nacional Experimental del Táchira, Venezuela, June 27, 2010. http://conocimientosintegratedcircuit.blogspot.ro/2010_06_01_archive.html.
- [19] Mazzanti, A., "Physical Investigation of Trap-Related Effects in Power HFETs and Their Reliability Implications", IEEE Transactions on Device and Materials Reliability, 23, September 2002, pp. 65–71.
- [20] Matsushita, K. et al., "Reliability Study of AlGaN/GaN HEMTs Device", Proc. of CS MANTECH Conference, 14-17 May 2007, Austin (TX), USA, pp. 87–89.
- [21] Trew, R. J. et al., "The Physics of Reliability for High Voltage AlGaN/GaN HFETapos's", Proc. of IEEE Compound Semiconductor Integrated Circuit Symposium (CSIC), November 2006, pp. 103–106.
- [22] Vitusevich, S. A. et al., "AlGaN/GaN High Electron Mobility Transistor Structures: Self-Heating Effect and Performance Degradation", IEEE Transactions On Device And Materials Reliability, 8, 3, September 2008, pp. 543-548.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 197-200

Rethinking Robotic Arms for Research: A Reliable, High Precision, Low Cost Design

Virgil Liviu Mircea ILIAN, Ioan C. BACIVAROV

Euroqualrom Laboratory, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Information Technology, Politehnica University Bucharest, Romania; Euroqualrom Laboratory, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Information Technology, Politehnica University Bucharest, Romania ilianvlm@euroqual.pub.ro, bacivaro@euroqual.pub.ro

Abstract

This paper investigates the use of new methods for the design of robot arms to improve their accuracy and strength without the use of expensive components or exotic gear systems. The result is a system with increased reliability compared to existing ones in this price category. The compromise we made is the use of a trapezoidal screw, similar to those used in CNC machines, that significantly reduces the speed but increases the overall accuracy and strength of the entire arm. Thus a millimeter precision can be achieved or even submillimeter depending on the type of screw used increasing the payload as necessary. The mechanical advantage is considerable and is not subject to the backlash phenomenon, so the control

scheme can be kept open using stepper motors and eliminating the need to use expensive position sensors and closed loop control schemes that requires intensive processing power. In this paper we present the relation between the parameters and the screw speed, accuracy and strength screw and a series of case studies that highlight the benefits of using this particular type of actuator arm screw. The prototype developed under this work has three degrees of freedom and can be used for very precise pick and place operations.

Keywords: robot, robotic, cost, design, reliability, precision

- [1] Echeverria, G. (n.d.). Simulating complex robotic scenarios with MORSE.
- [2] Hsu, M.-hui. (2008). Planetary Hypocycloid (Epicycloid) Mechanisms Design. IAENG International Journal of Applied Mathematics, 38:4(November).
- [3] Koenig, N., & Howard, A. (2004). Design and Use Paradigms for Gazebo, An Open-Source Multi-Robot Simulator. IEEE/RSJ International Conference on Intelligent Robots and Systems (pp. 2149-2154).
- [4] Nayfeh, S. A. (2004). The Dynamics of Lead-Screw Drives □: Low-Order Modeling and. Transactions of the ASME, 126(June), 388-396. doi:10.1115/1.1771690
- [5] Vibration Analysis of Ball Screw Drive System for CNC Machine Tool. (n.d.). Retrieved from http://www.scientific.net/AMR.139-141.1224

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 201-204

Environmental Performance Indicators into Maintenance Activity of Industrial Equipments

Ovidiu ŢUŢUIANU

Nova Industrial, Bucharest, Romania ovidiu.tutuianu@gmail.com

Abstract

The work proposes two indicators for environmental performance evaluation into maintenance activity of industrial equipments, namely: 1. The absolute indicator (Es) - CO2 emission involved into service [kg CO2]; 2. The relative indicator (es)- CO2 specific emission involved into service [kg CO2/euro]. The first indicator results from a "power approach" of the "environmental balance" which allows the calculation of "energy involved into service" (Ws). This energy is turn into "equivalent fuel" (Bs) and finally into "CO2 emission involved into service" (Es). The second ones results by division of (Es) to the "total financial value of maintenance service" (Vs), expressed in euro. A practical application for calculation of these indicators in the case of two power transformers is done. (Es) puts in evidence only absolute value of environmental aspects. (es) is relevant because shows practically, with what environmental impact (kg CO2) is obtained each monetary unit (1euro), accordingly with performed service.

- [1] Tutuianu, O. "Environmental performance evaluation and reporting. Environmental indicators" (in Romanian). AGIR Publishing House, Bucharest, 1-st edition /May, 2006, 2-nd edition/August, 2006, 3-rd edition /May 2011.
- [2] ***: "EN ISO 14001:2004. Environmental management systems. Requirements with guidance for use" (in Romanian). ASRO, Bucharest, 2005".
- [3] ***: "SR EN ISO 14040:2007(English version). Life cycle assessment. Principles and framework". ASRO, Bucharest, 2007.
- [4] Berinde, T., Ionascu, T., Resiga, R., Ritzinger, E., Ruja, N., Varvari, I.: "Elaboration and analysing of energetical balances into industry" (in Romanian). Technical Publishing House, Bucharest, 1976.
- [5] *** ,,http://www.uic.edu".
- [6] *** ,http://www.en.wikipedia.org/wiki-embodiedenergy".
- [7] *** "http://www.canadianarchitect.com.htm".
- [8] *** ,,http://www.prr.hec.gov.pk".
- [9] *** "http://www. linkingherb.elsevier.com".
- [10] *** "http://www. eeff.ro".
- [11] *** "http://www.ecodesignarc.info".
- [12] Tutuianu, O. "Utilisation of coal combustion products from thermal power plants" (in Romanian). AGIR Publishing House, Bucharest, 2008.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 201-204

- [13] Tutuianu, O., Simion, N "Establishing, on measurement base, of emission factors for SO2, NOx and CO2 at boilers of Romanian thermal power plants". Energetica Review, vol.49, nr.5, 2001, p.211-214.
- [14] Tutuianu, O., Rusu,I., Dumitriu Fl. "Environmental performance comparison on power transformers repair". Proceedings of National Symposium "Optimization of electrical services", Buzau, Romania, 29-31.10.2013, p.103-112.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 205-211

Investigating the Relationship between Downsizing and Total Quality Management

Alan BROWN, Ton van der WIELE

Edith Cowan University, Churchlands, Australia; Erasmus University, Rotterdam, The Netherlands

Abstract

While the management literature shows considerable attention given to the restructuring fads and fashions of this era, relatively little attention has been paid to investigating the relationship between downsizing and TQM. Many organizations are going through periods of downsizing, rightsizing reengineering, restructuring

or other types of reorganization with the ultimate goal of reducing staff numbers, developing a leaner organization and reducing costs.

At the same time, many of these organizations have already invested or are investing in continuous improvement activities and adopting the principles of total quality management (TQM). Many are using the quality award models as they strive for business excellence.

What happens to quality in periods of downsizing? Can quality programmes survive when quality departments are completely removed, team members are displaced and the situation for many employees who remain becomes insecure? Can TQM assist in the restructuring process?

This paper addresses some of these issues. Several large public sector organizations and one private sector organization in the state of Western Australia were investigated. All had been examined as part of an Australian survey on quality management self-assessment practices.

The organizations were reexamined later, using similar research techniques.

All had undergone substantial restructuring involving workforce reductions, the removal of entire divisions, outsourcing, corporatization and two had new CEOs assume office.

Keywords: Quality, Total Quality Management, Quality Award Models, Quality Program, Downsizing, Re-engineering, Large organizations

- [1] Brown, A. and van der Wiele, A. (1996), "Quality management self-assessment in Australia", Total Quality Management Journal, Vol. 7 No. 3, pp. 293-308.
- [2] Buch, K.W. (1992), "Does downsizing affect employee involvement?", Journal for Quality and Participation, Vol. 15 No. 1, pp. 74-9.
- [3] Burda, D. (1995), "Sensible downsizing can lower costs, improve quality; a study", Modern Healthcare, Vol. 25 No. 9, p. 42.
- [4] Davidson. D., Dickson, D. and Trice, J. (1993), "Rightsizing for success", Business Forum, Vol. 18 No. 1/2, pp. 10-12.
- [5] Deming, W.E. (1986), Out of the Crisis, Center for Advanced Engineering Study, Massachusetts Institute of technology, Cambridge, MA.
- [6] Industrial Engineering (1993), "Workforce reductions will continue through corporate America", Industrial Engineering, Vol. 25 No. 9, p.10.

ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 205-211

[7] Knill, B. (1995), "Tortoise versus hare: downsizing versus TQM", Material Handling Engineering, Vol. 50 No. 10, p. 7.

- [8] Messmer, M. (1992), "Rightsizing, not downsizing", Industry Week, Vol. 241 No. 15, pp. 23-6.
- [9] Niven, D. (1993), "Case study when times get tough, what happens to TQM?", Harvard Business Review, Vol. 71 No. 3, pp. 20-34.
- [10] Powell, A.S. (1994), "Are TQM and downsizing incompatible?", Across the Board, Vol. 31 No. 3, p. 48.
- [11] Sullivan, P.S. and Stabler, J.D. (1994), "Downsizing with TQM", Journal for Quality and Participation, Vol. 17 No. 2, pp. 84-90.
- [12] Troy, K. and Schein, L. (1995), "The quality culture: manufacturing versus services", Managing Service Quality, Vol. 5 No. 3, pp. 45-7.
- [13] Weller, L.D. (1995), "School restructuring and downsizing: using TQM to promote cost effectiveness", The TQM Magazine, Vol. 7 No. 6, pp. 11-6.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 212-220

A Methodology for Test and Correction of Software Errors in Complex Software Systems

R. GAUTIER, M. SIMBA, B. MONTARON

Ecole Nationale Supérieure d'Arts et Métiers, Paris, France; Ecole Nationale Supérieure d'Arts et Métiers, Paris, France; Schlumberger-Clamart France

Abstract

The globalization of the market, the fast evolution of technologies and the need for innovating currently push the firms to be fallen under a permanent process of progress, at each level of its organization [Goldratt, 93]. Consequently, companies must consider strategies that reduce the time required to take a product from concept to market. According to Midler and Giard [Midler C. & Giard V., 93], the capacity to quickly develop new products (software) is at the heart of modern competitive strategies. Computer software has gradually become an indispensable element in many aspects of our daily life and an important factor in numerous critical applications such as nuclear plants, medical monitoring control, real-time military and air traffic control [Pham H., 02]. As from now, the firms are devoted to the software development with an aim of optimizing their performances in production. However, the development of software cannot be done without uncertainties. The question is today to know how make reliable this development by minimizing the probabilities of programming errors.

Keywords: software, software reliability, Markov model, mathematical model

References:

Blau, G.E. 1997. A systems engineering approach to new product development. CAST Communications, 21 (2).

Gautier R., 1995. Proposition d'une méthode de fiabilisation du processus de management de l'information, PHD de l'Ecole Nationale Supérieure d'Arts et Métiers, Paris.

Goldratt Eli M., Cox J., 1993. Le but, un processus de progrès permanent, 2 ème édition.

Pham, H., 2002. Software reliability and cost models: Perspectives, comparison, and practice. European Journal of Operational Research.

Pham and Zhang, 1999a. H. Pham and X. Zhang, A software cost model with warranty and risk costs. IEEE Transactions on Computers 48 1 (1999a), pp. 71–75.

Midler C., Giard V., 1993 Pilotages de projet et entreprises, Economica

O'Shaughnessy W., 1992. La faisabilité de projet, une démarche vers l'efficience et l'efficacité, Edition SMG.

Özekici S., Soyer R., 2002., Reliability of software with an operational profile. European Journal of Operational Research, 2002.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 221-236

Quantitative Modeling of User Specifications and Properties of the Software Delivered Product

N. J. RAJARAM, A. K.VERMA

Reliability Engineering Group, Department of Electrical Engineering Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay Powai, Mumbai, India; Reliability Engineering Group, Department of Electrical Engineering Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay Powai, Mumbai, India

Abstract

In this paper we propose a comprehensive methodology for relating hidden properties of the User Specification to that of the Software Delivered Product. Most of the User requirements, in an On Line Transaction oriented application, demanding high level of Human-Software interactions, are defined in the interfaces. Statistical models to investigate the association between the characteristics of the User Interfaces and that of the Software Delivered Product are derived. We describe the appropriate Statistical procedures that were applied, in the context of our study. The study was conducted on Relational Data model based Application systems, developed in CASE oriented Prototyping environment. Applying the methodology on a sample of Sixty nine cases, we describe the justification for its use in establishing Quantitative relationships between various Latent properties of different Software components.

Keywords: User specifications, User interface, Software Delivered Product, Prototyping, CASE, Canonical Correlation Analysis, Canonical Variates, Canonical Correlations, Chi Square distribution, Tests of Significance, Software, Development Life cycle, Quality attri

- [1] L.A. Laranjeira, "Software Size estimation of Object oriented Systems", IEEE Trans. Software Eng., vol. 16, pp. 64-71, Jan.1990.
- [2] F. J. B. Manly, Multivariate Statistical Methods, A Primer, Chapman and Hall, 1989.
- [3] R. A. Johnson and D. W. Wichern, Applied Multivariate Statistical Analysis, Prentice Hall, Inc., Englewood Cliffs, N.J., USA, 1992.
- [4] H. Hotelling, "The Most Predictable Criterion", Journal of Educational Psychology, 26, pp. 139-142, 1935.
- [5] R. N. Parker and M.D. Smith, "Deterrence, Poverty and Type of Homicide", American Journal of Sociology, 85, pp. 614-624, 1979.
- [6] R. B. Dunham, "Reaction to Job characteristics: Moderating Effects of Organization", Academy of Management Journal, 20, no.1, pp. 42-65, 1977.
- [7] A. M. Kshirsagar, Multivariate Analysis, New York: Marcel Dekker, Inc., 1972.
- [8] M. S. Bartlett, "A Note on Tests of Significance in Multivariate Analysis", Proceedings of the Cambridge Philosophical Society, 35, pp. 180-185, 1939.
- [9] ORACLE7 TM, Server Application Developer's Guide, Part no.6695-70-1292, Oracle Corp., 1992.

ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 221-236

[10] SOL *FORMS Version 3.0, Designer's Reference Manual, Part no. 3304-V.3.0-691, Oracle Corp., 1991.

- [11] PUSQL Version 2.0, User's Guide and Reference, Part no.800-20-1292, Oracle Corp., 1992.
- [12] Programmer's Guide to Orcale Precompilers, Version 1.5, Part no.5315-15-1292, Oracle Corp., 1992.
- [13] PRO*C version 1.5, Supplement to the Oracle Precompilers Guide, Part no.5452 5-1292, Oracle Corp., 1992.
- [14] James Vincent, Albert Waters and John Sinclair, Software Quality Assurance, Practice and Implementation, vol. 1, Prentice Hall, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersy, 1988.
- [15] J. Vernier and G. Tate, "A Software Size Model", IEEE Trans. on Software Eng., vol. 18, no.4, pp. 265-278, April 1992.
- [16] R. G. Dromey, "A Model for Software Product Quality", IEEE Trans. on Software Eng., vol. 21, no.2, February 1995.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 237-244

On Analysis of Security and Survivability of Complex Web Systems

Costel CIUCHI, Angelica BACIVAROV, Ioan BACIVAROV

General Secretariat of Government, Bucharest, Romania; EUROQUALROM Laboratory, Faculty of ETTI, University POLITEHNICA of Bucharest, Romania; EUROQUALROM Laboratory, Faculty of ETTI, University POLITEHNICA of Bucharest, Romania,

President of ARASEC

costel.ciuchi@gmail.com, angelica@euroqual.pub.ro, bacivaro@euroqual.pub.ro

Abstract

The strategy of an organization should include as a main objective the insurance of an optimal performance level for its information systems, which implies the need to define their core capabilities and fundamental quality attributes. The early development, since the design phase, of specific performance evaluation techniques and survivability capacities in different critical situations (attacks) for system operation, adds to the managerial decision-making process a powerful tool for maintaining the system to the expected performance level. This article analyses the survivability (ability to survive) of an application that uses Web technology in a 3-tier architecture through systematic evaluation, at different levels, of the availability in terms of cyber-attack and survival properties of the application.

Keywords: strategy, decision, complex systems, infrastructure, web design architecture, security, software security, survivability

- [1] R.J. Ellison et al., "Survivable Network Systems: An Emerging Discipline", Tech. Report CMU/SEI-97-TR-013, Pittsburgh, Penn., Software Engineering Institute, Carnegie Mellon University, Nov. 1997 (revised May 1999)
- [2] I. Bacivarov and I. C. Mihai, "The Survivability Analysis of the Informational Systems", Proceedings of the 11th International Conference of Quality and Reliability CFF2008, Sinaia, 24-26 September, 2008, ISSN: 1842-3566, pp. 151-158
- [3] R. J. Ellison, D. A. Fischer, R. C. Linger, H. F. Lipson, T. Longstaff, and N. R. Mead, "Survivable network systems: an emerging discipline. Technical report", Technical Report CMU/SEI-97-TR-013, November 1997, revised May 1999
- [4] A. Avizienis, J.-C. Laprie, and B. Randell, "Fundamental concepts of computer system dependability", IARP/IEEE Workshops on Robot Dependability: Technological Challenge of Dependable Robots in Human Environments, Seoul, Korea, May 2001
- [5] Y. Liu and K. S. Trivedi, "Survivability Quantification: The Analytical Modeling Approach", Int. Journal of Performability Engineering, volume 2(1), 2006, pp. 29-44
- [6] R. E. Sawilla and X. Ou, "Identifying critical attack assets in dependency attack graphs", ESORICS '08: Proceedings of the 13th European Symposium on Research in Computer Security, Berlin, Heidelberg, Springer-Verlag, 2008, pp. 18–34

ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 237-244

- [7] L. Krautsevich, F. Martinelli, and A. Yautsiukhin, "A general method for assessment of security in complex services", Proceedings of 4th European Conference ServiceWave, Springer, 2011
- [8] Bruce Schneier, "Attack Trees", Dr. Dobb's Journal of Software Tools 24, (December 1999), pp. 21–29
- [9] S. Mauw and M. Oostdijk, "Foundations of Attack Trees", ICISC, volume 3935 of LNCS, Dongho Won and Seungjoo Kim, editors, Springer, ISBN 3-540-33354-1, 2005, pp. 186–198
- [10] Barbara Kordy, Marc Pouly, and Patrick Schweitzer, "Computational Aspects of Attack-Defense Trees", Security & Intelligent Information Systems, volume 7053 of LNCS, Springer, 2011, pp. 103–116
- [11] M. A. Marsan, "Stochastic Petri nets: an elementary introduction", 1990, pp. 1-29
- [12] R. A. Sahner, K. S. Trivedi and A. Puliafito, "Performance and reliability analysis of computer systems: an example-based approach using the SHARPE software package", Kluwer Academic Publishers, Norwell, MA, USA, 1996
- [13] H.C. Tijms, "Stochastic Models", Wiley & Son, New York, USA, 1994
- [14] www.msdn.microsoft.com/en-us/library/windows/desktop/ms685068(v=vs.85).aspx
- [15] Gary P. Schneider, "Electronic Commerce", 3rd Annual Edition, Thomson Learning, 2002
- [16] www.msdn.microsoft.com/en-us/library/ee658117.aspx
- [17] Soumyo D. Moitra, Suresh L. Konda, Joanne E. Spriggs, "A Simulation Model for Managing Survivability of Networked Information Systems", 2000
- [18] Meng Yu, Alex Hai Wang, Wanyu Zang, and Peng Liu, "Evaluating Survivability and Costs of Three Virtual Machine based Server Architectures", Proceedings of 5th International Conference on Security and Cryptography (SECRYPT), July 2010, Athens, Greece

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 245-250

Software Fault Tree Reliability Analysis Using a Java-based Reliability Library

Constantin-Eugen CORNEL, Angelica BACIVAROV*, Ioan BACIVAROV

*EUROQUALROM, Universitatea Politehnica Bucuresti, Romania angelica@euroqual.pub.ro

Abstract

Software reliability is currently a research subject that has won respect from all areas of activity, particularly industry. However, in complex systems with large liability, in respect to reliability, techniques and methods for quality and reliability assessment still must be implemented urgently and with the same seriousness as in hardware. In this paper, the author proposes an integrated framework for software reliability modeling and analysis, based on several assessment techniques developed throughout history, and together with advanced Java programming technologies. The new methodology is simple to use and can model and analyze, in terms of reliability, a variety of complex systems. The analysis framework uses a new Java library called JReliability, and which can assess various measures of reliability, using analytical calculations together with graphical representations.

Keywords: software reliability, software modeling techniques, reliability analysis, SFTA, BDD, Java-based reliability

- [1] M. Towhidnejad, L. Shen, and T. B. Hilburn, "Application of Software Fault Tree Analysis to an Airport Ground Control System," in Software Engineering Research and Practice, 2008, pp. 67-71.
- [2] W. E. Vesely, J. B. Dugan, and J. Fragola, "Fault Tree Handbook with Aerospace Applications," Director, p. 218, 2002.
- [3] I.C. Bacivarov, Contributii la studiul fiabilitatii sistemelor de telecomunicatii, Teza de doctorat, Facultatea de automatica, Institutul Politehnic Bucuresti, 1978.
- [4] V. Catuneanu, I.C. Bacivarov, Fiabilitatea sistemelor de telecomunicatii, Editura Militară, Bucuresti, 1985, 303pp.
- [5] R. E. Bryant, "Graph-Based Algorithms for Boolean Function Manipulation," IEEE Trans. Comput. IEEE Transactions on Computers, vol. 35, no. 8, pp. pp. 677-691, Aug. 1986.
- [6] K. S. Brace, R. L. Rudell, and R. E. Bryant, "Efficient implementation of a BDD package," in DAC '90: Proceedings of the 27th ACM/IEEE Design Automation Conference, New York, NY, USA, 1990, pp. 40–45.
- [7] C. Frăsinaru, Curs practic de JAVA. București: Editura Matrix Rom, 2005.
- [8] M. Glass, M. Lukasiewycz, F. Reimann, C. Haubelt, and J. Teich, "Symbolic Reliability Analysis of Self-healing Networked Embedded Systems," in Proceedings of the 27th international conference on Computer Safety, Reliability, and Security, Newcastle upon Tyne, UK, 2008, pp. 139-152.
- [9] F. Reimann, M. Glass, M. Lukasiewycz, J. Keinert, C. Haubelt, and J. Teich, "Symbolic voter placement for dependability-aware system synthesis," in Proceedings of the 6th IEEE/ACM/IFIP

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 245-250

international conference on Hardware/Software codesign and system synthesis, Atlanta, GA, USA, 2008, pp. 237-242.

[10] M. Glass, M. Lukasiewycz, F. Reimann, C. Haubelt, and J. Teich, "Symbolic reliability analysis and optimization of ECU networks," in Proceedings of the conference on Design, automation and test in Europe, Munich, Germany, 2008, pp. 158-163.

[11] *** JReliability (Biblioteca Java de fiabilitate) – Web: http://jreliability.sourceforge.net/

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 251-258

On Security of Mobile Communications Networks. A Critical Analysis of ZUC Algorithm

Laura IANCU, Ioan BACIVAROV

Huawei Romania; EUROQUALROM Laboratory, Faculty of ETTI, University POLITEHNICA of Bucharest, Romania
laura yln@yahoo.com, bacivaro@euroqual.pub.ro

Abstract

ZUC is a data stream cipher, easy to implement, one of the fastest algorithms to encrypt messages in mobile communications. Because of the key and initialization vector large size (128-bits), ZUC provides high security and is enough resistant to many types of attacks: Weak Key Attacks, Guess-and-Determine Attacks, Algebraic Attacks, Timing Attacks, but not enough robust to withstand the DPA (Differential Power Analysis) type attack. This article makes an analysis of ZUC algorithm and presents the encryption efficiency, and its vulnerabilities; also it is made a comparison with other algorithms used in telecommunications (SNOW 3G, Kasumi, DES/3DES and AES).

Keywords: encryption, ZUC, algorithm, stream cipher, security.

- [1] M. Tang, P. Cheng and Z. Qiu, Differential Power Analysis on ZUC Algorithm, Cryptology ePrint Archive, 2012.
- [2] R. Z. Haider, Birthday Forgery Attack on 128-EIA3 (Version 1.5), National University of Science and Technology, Pakistan, 2010.
- [3] G. Sekar, The Stream Cipher Core of the 3GPP Encryption Standard 128-EEA3: Timing Attacks and Countermeasures, Indian Statistical Institute, Chennai Centre, SETS Campus, MGR Knowledge City, CIT Campus, Taramani, Chennai 600113, India, 2009.
- [4] Hongjun Wu et al., Cryptanalysis of the Stream Cipher ZUC in the 3GPP Confidentiality & Integrity Algorithms 128-EEA3 & 128-EIA3, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore, Jun. 2010.
- [5] ZUC Cipher. (2013, Oct. 04) [Online] http://www.ipcores.com/ZUC cipher IP core.htm
- [6] Specification of the 3GPP Confidentiality and Integrity Algorithms 128-EEA3 & 128-EIA3. Document2: ZUC Specification ETSI/SAGE Specification.
- [7] Wikipedia. (2013, Oct. 18) [Online] http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Zuc_stream_cipher.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 259-268

Interactive Mobile Telecommunications Systems

Cătălina GHERGHINA, Angelica BACIVAROV

Vodafone Romania, Bucharest, Romania; EUROQUALROM Laboratory, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Information Technology, University POLITEHNICA of Bucharest, Romania

katalina.gherghina@gmail.com, angelica@euroqual.pub.ro

Abstract

In the last years mobile communications market has experienced an accelerated growth through the introduction of the third generation of mobile technology (3G), followed in late 2009 by public launch of the LTE standard (4G Long-Term Evolution). Mobile communications have continued to rapidly evolve beyond the need for voice use only. With the development of Internet, mobile networks offer now data services, multimedia streaming and access to files and applications stored in cloud, thus increasing technical challenges and complexity of equipment which must perform the required services in terms of quality. A telecommunications complex system can be seen as an interactive system in which built-in functions must be in compliance with the requirements of the tasks which the user will perform by interacting with it. In addition to evaluation in terms of functionality, it is very important to measure the impact that the design of a system has on the user. This may include aspects related to ease of learning of systems' facilities, usability and the user's attitude toward the system. This paper is an overview of mobile telecommunications systems, describes the concept of usability in the design of telecommunications networks and presents aspects of monitoring network devices.

Keywords: mobile systems, telecommunications network, 3G, 4G, UMTS, usability

- [1] Van Welie, M., Van der Veer, G.C. & Eliens, A.: "Breaking down Usability", Proceedings of Interact 99, 1999, Edinburgh, Scotland, pp. 613-620.
- [2] Ana-Maria Marhan: "Evaluarea sistemelor interactive", Introducere în interacțiunea om-calculator (coord. C. Pribeanu), Editura Matrix Rom, București, 2003, p. 179-200, ISBN: 973-685-638-0.
- [3] Costin Pribeanu: "Un model detaliat al utilizabilității sistemelor interactive", Revista Informatica Economica, nr. 10/1999, p. 31-36.
- [4] Shneiderman, B.: "Designing the User Interface", Addison-Wesley Publishing Company, 1998.
- [5] Interactive Systems Engineering, http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/ Interactive systems engineering
- [6] Castro, J.P.: "UMTS network and radio access technology", Ed. John Wiley & Sons Ltd, 2001.
- [7] Kaaranen, H., Ahtiainen, A.: "UMTS networks Architecture, mobility and services. Second Edition", Ed. John Wiley & Sons Ltd, 2005.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 269-277

Interoperability and Security Management for Complex Systems

Costel CIUCHI, Cătălina GHERGHINA, Gabriel PETRICĂ

Secretariatul General al Guvernului, București, România; Vodafone România, București; Laboratorul EUROQUALROM, Facultatea de Electronică, Telecomunicații și Tehnologia Informației, Universitatea POLITEHNICA din București, România costel.ciuchi@gmail.com, katalina.gherghina@gmail.com, gabriel.petrica@upb.ro

Abstract

The need to exchange data among organizations entails opening communications to ensure controlled access to internal resources of an entity. The adoption of interoperability standards coupled with complex analysis of safety and of modes of data access / transfer is an important component of information management strategy within an organization. The diversity of working technologies (proprietary, open source) requires the development of punctual analyses for each flow involving interchange of data and specific measures. The new security context in the online environment implies a punctual approach of complex systems in the information technology area. High frequency of incidents and the importance / criticality of data that are subject to cyber-attacks require a substantial change in the use and management for the component of interoperability of services and systems. Ensuring data and information protection, sharing necessary information to other entities - organizations require development (even from the design phase) of some evaluation components, of some resilience and survival skills in various critical situations (natural disasters, cyber-attacks).

- [1] R. M. Cyert, J. G. March: "A Behavioral Theory of the Firm", 2nd ed., Prentice Hall, Englewood Cliffs, NJ, 1963/1992.
- [2] Herbert Kubicek, Ralf Cimander: "Three Dimensions of Organizational Interoperability: Insights from Recent Studies for Improving Interoperability Frame-works", Institute for Information Management Bremen (ifib), European Journal of ePractice, No. 6, January 2009, ISSN: 1988-625X.
- [3] Hotărârea Guvernului nr. 195/2010 privind aprobarea Strategiei naționale "e-România" publicată în Monitorul Oficial, Partea I, nr. 276 din 28.04.2010.
- [4] Lege privind cadrul național de interoperabilitate, Propunere MCSI, 2009.
- [5] Integration Patterns, Patterns & Practices, http://download.microsoft.com/download/a/c/f/acf079ca-670e-4942-8a53-e587a0959d75/intpatt.pdf [6] Ji-Yeu Park, Rosslin John Robles, Chang-Hwa Hong, Sang-Soo Yeo, Tai-hoon Kim: "IT Security Strategies for SME's", International Journal of Software Engineering and Its Applications, Vol. 2, No. 3, July, 2008.
- [7] Rita L. Sallam, James Richardson, John Hagerty, Bill Hostmann: "Magic Quadrant for Business Intelligence Platforms", Gartner, Inc. and/or its Affiliates, 2011.
- [8] Dave Sharman: "An Introduction to Business Intelligence for Higher Education", Collegiate Project Services, 2010.
- [9] Omer Sohail, Doug Winter: "The Accenture Business Intelligence Solution for Insurance", www.accenture.com, 2008.

ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 269-277

- [10] B. Schneier: "Applied Cryptography", John Wiley & Sons, 1996.
- [11] Ioan-Cosmin Mihai, Costel Ciuchi: "Analiza riscului de securitate", Revista PRO PATRIA LEX, Vol. X, Nr. 1(20)/ 2012, pag. 295-304, ISSN 1584-3556.
- [12] Weippl et al.: "Content-based Management of Document Access Control", The Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Applications of Prolog, pp. 78-86, INAP, 2001.
- [13] Avizienis, Laprie, and Randell: "Fundamental Concepts of Computer System Dependability", Workshop on Robot Dependability: Technological Challenge of Dependable Robots in Human Environments, Seoul, Korea, 2001.
- [14] Hotărârea nr. 271/2013 pentru aprobarea Strategiei de securitate cibernetică a României și a Planului de acțiune la nivel național privind implementarea Sistemului național de securitate cibernetică, publicat în Monitorul Oficial, Partea I, nr. 296 din 23.05.2013.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 278-287

New Framework for Security Risk Management and Asset Protection in the Context of ISO 31000:2009 Standard

Marian FIROIU, Ioan C. BACIVAROV

EUROQUALROM Laboratory, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Information Technology, University POLITEHNICA of Bucharest, Romania; EUROQUALROM Laboratory, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Information Technology, University POLITEHNICA of Bucharest, Romania mfiroiu@hotmail.com, bacivaro@euroqual.pub.ro

Abstract

This paper analyses the new framework for security risk management and asset protection in the context of the standard ISO 31000:2009. The structure and the implication of the standard ISO 31000 are analyzed in detail. The conclusion is that ISO 31000 is a concise and well written standard, with a good position in the risk management standards landscape.

Keywords: security, risk, standard, framework, risk management, ISO 31000:2009, asset protection

- [1] ISO73:2009 Risk Management Vocabulary.
- [2] Purdy: "ISO 31000:2009 Setting a New Standard for Risk Management", Risk Analysis, Vol. 30, Issue 6, 2010, pp. 881 886.
- [3] Raz & Hillson: "A Comparative Review of Risk Management Standards", Risk Management: An International Journal, 7(4), 2005, pp. 53 66.
- [4] AS / NZS 4360:2004 Risk Management, Standards Australia and Standards New Zealand.
- [5] Shortreed, John: "ERM Frameworks", in Fraser, John R.S. & Simkins, Betty J. [ed.], Enterprise Risk Management, Hoboken, New Jersey: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 2010, pp. 97 123.
- [6] Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), Enterprise Risk Management Integrated Framework: Executive Summary & Framework. Jersey City, NJ: COSO, 2004.
- [7] ISO 31000:2009 Principles and Guidelines on Implementation.
- [8] ISO / IEC 31010:2009 Risk Management Risk Assessment Techniques.
- [9] https://docs.google.com/file/d/0B2OQNbLKXn5xeDNVcDlla FJUczQ/edit
- [10] Leitch, Matthew, "ISO 31000:2009 The New International Standard on Risk Management", Risk Analysis, Vol. 30, No. 6, 2010, pp. 887 892.
- [11] www.eisf.eu/resources/library/intro risk mgmt.pdf, Introduction to risk management
- [12] Kloman, "Fantods of Risk", Lyme, CO: Seawrack Press Inc., 2008.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 288-293

Implementation of Quality Management Systems Using QFD Analysis

Sabina-Daniela AXINTE, Alice Cristiana ALEXANDRU, Ioan C. BACIVAROV

EUROQUALROM laboratory, Electronic Technology and Reliability Department, Faculty of Electronics, Telecommunications and Information Technology
University "POLITEHNICA" of Bucharest
bacivaro@euroqual.pub.ro

Abstract

Quality Function Deployment (QFD) is a management instrument used to transform the client demands into specific parameters and elements for the development team. More often, the voice of the customer [VOC] is not expressed into engineering characteristics, so this method helps creating a new product or improving an old one with a minimum of compromises and increase customer satisfaction. An analytical overview of this method, presenting its advantages and disadvantages is presented. An example of a step-by-step utilization for implementing the management system in a company using WHAT (customer demands) and HOW (technical requirements) lists is developed. Based on this lists and their interdependences, an illustrative representation using House of Quality technique was created.

- [1] ISO 8402:1994: Quality management and quality assurance Vocabulary.
- [2] ISO 9000:2005: Quality management systems Fundamentals and vocabulary.
- [3] Akao, Yoji (1994). "Development History of Quality Function Deployment". The Customer Driven Approach to Quality Planning and Deployment. Minato, Tokyo 107 Japan: Asian Productivity Organization. p. 339.
- [4] Quality Assurance Course, Technical University "Gh. Asachi", Iasi (last visited on 05.08.2014).
- [5] Quality Management Course, Technical University of Cluj-Napoca. http://www.bel.utcluj.ro/dce/didactic/mc/mc.htm (last visited on 05.08.2014).
- [6] Implementing ISO 9000 Quality Management System. http://www.aston-global.com/ISO9001_14_Steps_to_Implementation.pdf (last visited on 05.08.2014).
- [7] http://www.qfdcapture.com (last visited on 05.08.2014).
- [8] ISO 9001:2008: Quality management systems Requirements.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 294-299

Metrology in Total Productive Maintenance

Alexandru GIURA, Petrișor GAGIU

ALRO S.A. Slatina; ALRO S.A. Slatina

Abstract

Prezenta lucrare își propune să investigheze impactul metrologiei asupra componentelor sistemului TPM pe toată durata de viață a echipamentului precum și contribuția pe care metrologia o aduce la realizarea performanței în acest domeniu.

Keywords: echipament, mentenanță total productivă, eficiența globală a echipamentului, metrologie, măsurare.

- [1] Yeomans Mike and Millington Paul, Getting maintenance into TPM, Manufacturing Engineer, aug. 1997.
- [2] Steinbacher Herbert R., TPM for America, Productivity Press, ian. 1993.
- [3] Schonberger Richard J., Japanese Manufacturing Techniques, Free Press, 1982.
- [4] Nakajima S., Introduction to TPM, Prod Press, New York, 1988.
- [5] Shirose Kunio, TPM for Workshop Leaders, Productivity Press, ian. 1992.
- [6] Koch Arno, OEE for the Productionteam: The complete OEE user guide, Paperback, apr. 2011.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 300-304

Systematic Investigation of the Types of Failures and their Causes in Industrial Processes

Alexandru GIURA, Mariana VASILE

ALRO SA Slatina; ALRO SA Slatina mavasile@alro.ro

Abstract

Dezvoltarea organizațiilor industriale reclamă abordări pragmatice şi sistematice ale problematicii domeniilor în care operează, ale valorificării resurselor, ale fluxurilor de valoare etc. Situația definitorie a unor astfel de organizații este aceea în care procese preexistente sunt continuu evaluate și îmbunătățite sub aspectul eficienței și eficacității. Această situație face necesară o metodologie care să identifice, să inventarieze și să evalueze mecanismele de pierderi care afectează procesul analizat. Dificultatea principală în construcția unei astfel de metodologii rezidă în asigurarea caracterului sistematic – programatic și exhaustiv. Lucrarea de față încearcă să rezolve dificultatea enunțată propunând o metodologie bazată pe metodologia deja cunoscută și larg răspândită: Failure Mode and Effect Analysis (FMEA), exploatându-se caracterul sistematic și cuantificarea rezultatelor FMEA. Caracterul sistematic este consolidat prin combinarea în angrenajul metodologiei a catalogului de procese interne, a diagramei procesului individual, a sistematizării Ishikawa a celor 6M și a tipologiei pierderilor fixate prin conceptele japoneze MUDA-MURI-MURA. Pentru a ilustra metoda propusă se prezintă un exemplu de analiză a tipurilor și cauzelor pe structura proceselor ALRO SA – organizație industrială din domeniul metalurgiei aluminiului.

Keywords: analiză pierderi, calitate, proces, mediu organizațional, audit intern.

- [1] SAE J1739:2009 Potential Failure Mode and Effects Analysis in Design (DFMEA), Potential Failure Mode and Effects Analysis in Manufacturing and Assembly Process (PFMEA).
- [2] SAE ARP 5580:2001 Recommended Failure Modes and Effects Analysis (FMEA) Practices for Non-Automobile Applications.
- [3] Ohno T., Sistemul de productie Toyota, Editura Ikar Management Consult, 2005.
- [4] Pande, P. S., Neuman, R. P., Cavanagh, R. R., Six sigma Cum îşi îmbunătățesc performanțele GE, Motorola şi alte companii de top, Editura ALL, 2009.
- [5] Brayfogle, F., The Integrated Enterprise Excellence System, Citius Publishing, 2008.
- [6] Hyvärinen A., Oja E., Independent Component Analysis: Algorithms and Applications, Neural Networks, Volume 13, 2000, Issues 4-5, pp. 411-430.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 305-312

On Design of Resilient Communication Networks

Dorina Luminita COPACI, Angelica BACIVAROV

EUROQUALROM, ETTI, University «Politehnica» of Bucharest, Romania lcopaci@yahoo.com, angelica@euroqual.pub.ro

Abstract

This work develops approaches on providing resilience of a network, using the CAN algorithm and it will show the manner in which it can be applied to an internet communications protocol, such as the SIP (Session Initiation Protocol).

Keywords: peer-to-peer networks, SIP protocol, resilience, security.

- [1] http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Resilience.
- [2] I.C. Bacivarov, V. Cătuneanu, Fiabilitatea sistemelor de telecomunicații, Ed. Militară, 1995.
- [3] xxx Proceedings of IEEE Symposium on Fault Tolerant Computers, 1990-2010.
- [4] R. Albert, H. Jeong, and A.-L. Barabasi, Error and attack tolerance of complex networks, Nature, 406(6794):378-382, July 2000.
- [5] VOIP http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Voip.
- [6] D. Loguinov, Evolution of Massive P2P Graphs: Zone Distribution Perspective, Work in Progress, July 2003.
- [7] D. Loguinov, A. Kumar, V. Rai, and S. Ganesh, Graph-Theoretic Analysis of Structured Peer-to-Peer Systems: Routing Distances and Fault Resilience, ACM SIGCOMM, August 2003.
- [8] D. Bryan, P. Matthews, E. Shim, and D. Willis, Concepts and Terminology for Peer to Peer SIP draft-ietf-p2psip-concepts-00 (June 2007).
- [9] C. Jennings and R. Mahy, Managing Client Initiated Connections in the Session Initiation Protocol (SIP), draft-ietf-sip-outbound-07 (work in progress), January 2007.
- [10] A. Fiat and J. Saia, Censorship Resistant Peer-to-Peer Content Addressable Networks, Symposium on Discrete Algorithms, 2002.
- [11] S. Ratnasamy, P. Francis, M. Handley, R. Karp and S. Shenker, A Scalable Content Addressable Network (Jan 2001).
- [12] Distributed Hash Table http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Distributed hash table.
- [13] www.sipdht.sourceforge.net/sipdht2.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 325-328

Solutions to Improve the Quality of Environment and Life by Implementing Environmental Management System

Violeta-Monica RADU, Andreea ANTOHE

National Institute for Research and Development in Environmental Protection; National Institute for Research and Development in Environmental Protection radumonica33@yahoo.com, andreea.antohe@incdpm.ro

Abstract

In EU states solving environmental problems is an important condition in promoting sustainable development. A first step in determining the future strategic priorities of environmental inventory is available at local level, identifying the needs of the sector and possible courses of action and intervention measures. The main aim in this paper is to update and supplement information regarding then organisations which have implemented an efficient environmental management system, as well promoting the importance of such a system. Also, the progresses, opportunities as well as problems and challenges regarding environment and life have been addressed. Solutions were developed to improve environmental quality in Romanian organizations by voluntarily implementing environmental management system, as well as highlighting the benefits that organizations can gain from implementing such a system. The multiple advantages brought to organizations have been highlighted by implementing an efficient environmental management system with an interest in environmental protection.

- [1] Mihaela Comănescu: "Increasing environmental responsibility", Theoretical and Applied Economics, vol. XVII, 2010, pp. 39-52.
- [2] Cristina Alpopi, Margareta Florescu: "The role of improving the urban environment", Administration and Public Management, vol. 7, 2006, pp. 64-68.
- [3] "Good practices guide in environmental protection", Corona Foundation, april 2013, pp. 1-28.
- [4] Philip J. Stapleton, Margaret A. Glover, Glover-Stapleton Associates, S. Petie Davis: "Environmental Management Systems: An Implementation Guide for Small and Medium-Sized Organizations", Second Edition, NSF International Ann Arbor, Michigan, 2001.
- [5] Violeta-Monica Radu, Elena Diacu, Alexandru Anton Ivanov, Deak György: "Gas-Chromatographic Technique for the Analysis of Flocculant PRAESTOL Content in Surface Waters", REV. CHIM. (Bucharest), vol. 65, no. 7, 2014, pp. 757-761.
- [6] Javier González-Benito, Gustavo Lannelongue, Dolores Queiruga: "Stakeholders and environmental management systems: a synergistic influence on environmental imbalance", Journal of Cleaner Production, vol. 19, 2011, pp. 1622-1630.
- [7] ISO 14001, Environmental Management Systems. Requirements with Guidance for Use, 2005.
- [8] Gwen Christini, Michael Fetsko, Chris Hendrickson: "Environmental Management Systems and ISO 14001 Certification for Construction Firms", Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 2004, pp. 330-336.

ISSN 1842-3566

Pages 325-328

- [9] "Assessment Resource Guide: Implementing an Environmental Management System", GIIRS Emerging Market.
- [10] J. Kramer, I. Hohan, C. Balaban, S. Diaconu, B. Albu: "Manual of European Environmental Management Practices", Bucharest, 2004.
- [11] "Practical Guide to environmental planning", Ministry of Environment, National Environmental Protection Agency, Bucharest, Department of Sustainable Development, 2009.
- [12] Jim Andrais: "The City of Edmonton's Environmental Management System", City of Edmonton EMS Handbook, 2005.
- [13] Edward G. Rendell, Kathleen A. McGinty: "Environmental Management Systems, A Guidebook for Improving Energy and Environmental Performance in Local Government", Municipal EMS Guidebook, Five Winds International, 2004.
- [14] Haslinda Abdullah, Chan Chin Fuong: "The Implementation of ISO 14001 Environmental Management System in Manufacturing Firms in Malaysia", Asian Social Science, vol. 6, no. 3, 2010, pp. 100-107.
- [15] Gabriel Băbuţ, Roland Moraru, Crinela Băbuţ: "Analysis methods of construction and implementation of a system of integrated management environment", "Constantin Brâncusi" University Engineering Faculty, University's day, 8th International Conference, Târgu Jiu, 2002.
- [16] www.ionmuntean.com.
- [17] http://www.ghidafaceri.ro/firmesocietati/3/SEVICII_FIRME/310/certificare_ISO.
- [18] www.afnor.ro.
- [19] Robert P. Sroufe, Steven A. Melnyk, Gyula Vastag: "Environmental Management Systems As A Source of Competitive Advantage", Department of Marketing and Supply Chain Management, Michigan State University, The Eli Broad Graduate School of Management, East Lansing, MI 48824-1122, 1998, pp. 1-29.
- [20] City of Toronto: "The City of Toronto's Environmental Management System An Implementation Strategy", IndEco Report: A0182-FR, 2000.
- [21] Kevin Watson, Beate Klingenberg, Tony Polito, Tom G. Geurts: "Impact of environmental management system implementation on financial performance A comparison of two corporate strategies", Management of Environmental Quality: An International Journal, vol. 15, no. 6, 2004, pp. 622-628.
- [22] M.A.R. Lopes, A.J.D. Ferreira: "The implementation of an EMS at an Agricultural Sciences College: multiple opportunities for sustainability", 7th Copernicus Conference: Universities in Sustainable Communities, 2004, pp. 1-16.
- [23] Thomas Zobel: "Environmental Management Systems Policy Implementation and Environmental Effects", Luleå University of Technology, Department of Business Administration and Social Sciences, Division of Quality and Environmental Management, Doctoral Thesis, 2005.
- [24] Tiberiu Rusu: "Managementul Ecologic", Technical University of Cluj-Napoca.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 329-334

Lean Manufacturing: Can It be applied Successfully within the Higher Education Sector?

Michele CANO, Eileen O'NEILL

University of the West of Scotland Quality Centre; University of the West of Scotland, Business School

Michele.Cano@uws.ac.uk, Eileen.O'Neill@uws.ac.uk

Abstract

The purpose of this paper is to present the findings of a research project which aims to determine if and how lean manufacturing principles can be applied to the Higher Education sector. The research is based on a comparative qualitative analysis of literature and semi-structured interviews with those involved in lean implementation across a number of sectors including Higher Education. It is shown that while lean projects can be successful at a local level, a more strategic approach is required to ensure a culture for continuous improvement and full implementation of lean principles is achieved. Furthermore, critical success factors are identified at all levels of implementation. The practical implication of this work is to provide a framework which will help in the planning and implementation stages of applying lean manufacturing to the Higher Education Sector. The value of the work which this paper conveys is the presentation of a framework, informed by best practice and lessons learned in implementing lean manufacturing and which can be applied to the higher education sector.

Keywords: Lean practices; best practice; higher education

- [1] Adnett N., 2010. The growth of international students and economic development, friend or foe? Journal of Education Policy, Vol 25, Iss 5, pp 625-637.
- [2] Askin, G. R, and Goldberg B. J. (2002). Design and Analysis of Lean Production Systems. New York: John Wiley & Sons.
- [3] Ballé M, Regnièr A., 2007, Lean as a learning system in a hospital ward, Leadership in Health Service, Vol 20 No.1, Emerald Group Publishing.
- [4] Balzer W.K., 2010. Lean Higher Education: Increasing the Value and Performance of University Processes, Productivity Press.
- [5] Bicheno J. Holweg M., 2009. The Lean Tool Box: The essential guide to Lean transformation, Picsie Books.
- [6] Breyfogle III, Forrest W., 1999, Implementing SIX SIGMA: smarter solutions using statistical methods, John Wiley & Sons, ISBN 0-471-29659-7.
- [7] Cano M., MacArthur E., Kourouklis A., 2012, Critical Success Factors for Implementing Lean thinking in Higher Education, The first Lean Six Sigma Conference for Higher Education, Glasgow. [8] Cano M., Kobi A., 2011, Evaluation of Continuous Improvement Approaches within the Scottish Manufacturing Sector, Toulon Verona Conference, Alicante.

ISSN 1842-3566

Pages 329-334

- [9] Castle, A. and Harvey, R., 2009, 'Lean information management: the use of observational data in health care', International Journal of Productivity and Performance Management, Vol. 58 No. 3, pp. 280-99.
- [10] Comm, C.l. and Mathaisel, D.F.X., 2005, A case in Applying Lean Sustainability Concepts to Universities, International Journal of Sustainability in Higher Education, Vol. 6 No. 2, pp 134-146.
- [11] Deem, R., 1998, New managerialism in higher education the management of performances and cultures in universities, International Studies in the Sociology of Education 8(1), 47–70.
- [12] Deem R., Hillyard S, Reed M., 2007, Knowledge, Higher education and the new Managerialism: the changing management of UK universities, Oxford University Press.
- [13] Deem R., Mok K.H., Lukas L., 2008, Transforming Higher education in whose image? Exploring the concept of the 'world class' university in Europe and Asia, Higher education Policy, 21, pp 83-97
- [14] Dill D.D., 2003, Allowing the market to Rule: The case of the United States, Higher education Quarterly, Vol 57 Issue 2, pp 136 157.
- [15] Emiliani B., 2012. We Can Do It! The CLBM, LLC.
- [16] Feld, W.M. (2001). Lean Manufacturing: Tools, Techniques, and How to Use Them. Washington, D.C: CRC Press.
- [17] Fillingham D., 2007, Can lean save lives? Leadership in Health Services, Vol 20, No 4, pp 231-241.
- [18] Greenway D. & Haynes M., 2003, Funding Higher Education in the UK, The role of fees and loans, The Economic Journal, 113 (February), F150-F166, Blackwell Publishing.
- [19] Grummell B., Devine D. & Lynch K., 2009, The care-less manager: gender, care and new managerialism in higher education, Gender and Education, 21:2, 191-208.
- [20] Hines, P. and Taylor, D. (2000), Going Lean: A Guide to Implementation, Cardiff University, Cardiff.
- [21] Hines P., Holwe M., Rich N., 2004, Learning to Evolve: A Review of Contemporary Lean Thinking, International Journal of Operations and Production Management, Vol 24, No 10, pp 994 1013.
- [22] Houston, D., 2008, Rethinking Quality and Improvement in Higher education, Quality Assurance in Higher Education, Vol 16, Iss, 1, pp 61-79.
- [23] Jones and Mitchell, 2006, Lean thinking for the NHS, NHS Confederation ISBN 859471277.
- [24] Kotter J.P., 1999, What Leaders Really Do, Harvard Business Review book.
- [25] Liker J.K., 2004, The Toyota Way 14 Management Principles from the World's Greatest Manufacturer. McGraw-Hill Companies, USA, ISBN 0-07-139231-9.
- [26] Maton K., 2005. A question of autonomy: Bourdieu's field approach and higher education policy, Journal of Education Policy, 20:6, 687-704.
- [27] Naidoo R. & Jamieson I., 2005, Empowering participants or corroding learning? Towards a research agenda on the impact of student consumerism in higher education, Journal of Education Policy, 20:3, 267-281.
- [28] Naslund D., 2008. Lean, Six Sigma and Lean Six Sigma: fads or real process improvement methods? Business Process Management Journal, Vol 14, No.3, pp269-287.
- [29] Novak, S., 2006. The small manufacturer's Toolkit: A guide to selecting the Techniques and systems to help you win, Boca Raton: CRC Press.
- [30] Ohne T., 1988, Toyota Production System, Productivity Press, Portland OR.
- [31] Ortiz, C.A., 2008. Lessons from a Lean Consultant; Avoiding Lean Implementation Failures on the Shop Floor. Boston, MA:Pearson Education, Inc.
- [32] Page,J., 2004. Implementing Lean Manufacturing Techniques: Making your System Lean and Living with It. Cincinnati: Hanser Gardner Publications.
- [33] Santos J., Wysk R., & Torres, J.M., 2006. Improving Production with Lean Thinking. New Jersey: John Wiley & Sons, Inc.

ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 329-334

- [34] Scherrer-Rathje, M., Boyle, T.A., and Deflorrin, P., 2009, Lean take two! Reflections from the second attempt at lean implementation, Business Horizons, pp 52, 79-88.
- [35] Schofield C., Cotton D., Gresty K., Kneale P. & Winter J., 2013. Higher education provision in a crowded marketplace, Journal of Higher Education Policy and Management, 35:2, 193-205.
- [36] Srikanthan G. & Dalrymple J.F., 2002, Developing a Holistic Model for Quality in Higher Education, Quality in Higher Education, 8:3, 215-224.
- [37] Waters D. (2009). Supply chain Management: An Introduction to Logistics.(2nd Ed). England:Palgrave MacMillan.
- [38] Womack, J.P., Jones D.T. and Roos D. (1990). The Machine That Changed the World. Simon and Schuster publishing, London.
- [39] Womack J.P. and Jones D.T., 2003, Lean Thinking: Banish Waste and Create Wealth in Your Corporation, Free Press.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 335-345

Standardization in Education versus Education about Standardization. Paradigm Shift in the Education of XXI-th Century?

Remus CHINĂ

Ministerul Educației Naționale, România remus china@yahoo.com

Abstract

In recent years there were in educational environments, intense debates on two major topics and trends related to standards and standardization: standardization in education and education about standardization. These trends were enabled, in our view, by the accelerated pace of implementation in everyday life of scientific and technical discoveries as well as by the higher development rate of economic and business environments in respect to the educational environments. Another reason for the development of these trends is the need for a more efficient correlation between the labor market needs and the offer of educational environments.

Keywords: standard, proces, standardizare, sistem, educație

- [1] Barton, E.P. National Education Standards Getting Beneath the Surface (2009). Educational Testing Service, National Education Standards, Princeton, http://www.ets.org/research/policy_research_reports/publications/report/2009
- [2] Bjerede, M. Education Standardization:Essential or Harmful?(2013), http://gettingsmart.com/2013/04/education-standardization-essentialor-harmful (disponibil 16.03.2014)
- [3] Chapman, C. and Sammons, P. School self-evaluation for school improvement: what works and why? (2013), http://cdn.cfbt.com/cfbtcorporate/files/research/2013/r-school-self-evaluation-2013.pdf
- [4] De Vries, H. Implementing standardisation education at the national level(2012), http://www.unece.org/fileadmin/DAM/trade/wp6/documents/2012/PPTs/012 HenkdeVries.pdf
- [5] De Vries, H. Learningby example –a possible curriculum model for standardization education(2003). ISO Bulletin july 2003, 34(7), 25-29, http://www.iso.org/iso/article_bull_july_03_learning_by_example.pdf
- [6] De Vries, H. Standardisation education(2002), Erasmus Research Institute of Management(ERIM) Erasmus University, The Netherlands
- [7] Drăgulănescu, N.G., Chină, R. și alții. Asigurare calității educației o abordare proactivă(2014). București. Editura Standardizarea
- [8] *** EACEA P9 Eurydice:Spaţiul European al Învăţământului Superior în 2012: Procesul Bologna Raport de implementare (2012), http://www.eurydice.org
- [9] *** Educational Software(2007), Educational Technology & Society, 10 (4), 110-117, http://www.ifets.info/journals/10 4/11.pdf

ISSN 1842-3566

Pages 335-345

- [10] *** ASRO Educaţia despre standardizare, http://www.asro.ro/romana/noutati/2013/strategie2020.html
- [11] Faubert, V. School Evaluation/Current Practices In Oecd Countries And A Literature Review(2009), http://dx.doi.org/10.1787/218816547156
- [12] Fleischmann, K.R. Standardization from Below: Science and Technology Standards and
- [13] Hampson -Jones, N. Higher Education and Standardization: Knowledge Management between Generations, http://www.unece.org/fileadmin/DAM/EducationOnStandardization/BSI-AcademicWhitepaper.pdf (disponibil 16.03.2014)
- [14] Hesser, W. and De Vries, H.White Paper Academic Standardisation Education in Europe(2011). EURAS. The Rotterdam School of Management, Erasmus University, The Netherlands, http://www.euras.org/uploads/files/EURAS%20White%20paper%202011-08-13.pdf
- [15] Imai, M. Gemba Kaizen (1997) (Traducere din limba engleză). București.Editura FINMEDIA, 2004
- [16] *** ISO Action Plan for developing countries: 2011-2015, http://www.iso.org/iso/iso action plan developingcountries-2011-2015.pdf
- [17] *** CEN-CENELEC(JWG). Education about Standardization: Model Curriculum for Training on Standards in Vocational Education and Training (VET), http://www.cencenelec.eu/standards/Education/JointWorkingGroup/ModelCurriculumForVocational Training.pdf (disponibil 16.03.2014)
- [18] *** CEN-CENELEC:Masterplan on Education about Standardization, http://www.cencenelec.eu/standards/Education
- [19] Robinson, K. şi alţii. All Our Futures: Creativity, Culture and Education (1999), http://sirkenrobinson.com/pdf/allourfutures.pdf
- [20] Robinson, K. The Arts in Schools/Principles, practice and provision(1982, ..1993). BPCC Oyez PressLtd, London
- [21] Robinson, K. The Element (2009). Viking Penguin. USA disponibil la http://us.penguingroup.com
- [22] Sheninger, E. Standardization Will Destroy Our Education System, If It Hasn"t Already (2012), http://www.huffingtonpost.com/ericsheninger/standardization-will-dest b 1703357.html
- [23] Smith, R., McCully, A. Organisational self-evaluation and teacher education for community relations in a transforming society? (2013), http://dx.doi.org/02619768.2012.757302
- [24] *** EACEA P9 Eurydice:Testarea Naţională a elevilor în Europa: Obiectivele, Organizarea şi Utilizarea Rezultatelor, http://www.eurydice.org

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 346-348

Institutional Self-Evaluation. Study Case: Anadolu University, Eskişehir, Turkey

Manuela STOICA

Anadolu University, Turkey, February – July 2014 manuela aura@yahoo.com

Abstract

Turkey knocking on the doors of the European Union for several years. Nowadays, do it as intelligent and "elegant" as in the days of the Sultan Suleyman. The preparation for accession begins with the education, which is granted with a special attention. The Higher Education receives enough funding and the professors have a special status in society. Anadolu University is one of the elite universities in Turkey and the Faculty of Education has a Department for Evaluation and Administration, within which are put in practice and there are experimenting processes of self-assessment of the EFQM model. Thanks to a postdoctoral fellowship, I had the opportunity to know and experience this process closely. In this paper, we present the most interesting aspects of the self-evaluation, in Anadolu University.

Keywords: self - evaluation, Anadolu University, higher education, process

- [1] Anadolu University, Self Evaluation Report, 2008, January; http://www.hurriyetdailynews.com/default.aspx?pageid=438&n=university-numbers-on-the-rise-in-turkey-2011-09-04;
- [2] YÖK (Higher Education Board)
- [3] http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Education in Turkey
- [4] http://www.anadolu.edu.tr

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 349-355

Performance Degradation and Reliability

Adrian Stere PARIS, Constantin TÂRCOLEA

Department TMS, Faculty IMST, Univ. Politehnica Bucarest, Romania; Department M-I, Faculty FSA, Univ. Politehnica Bucarest, Romania adrianparis@camis.pub.ro, constantin tarcolea@yahoo.com

Abstract

Performance degradation over time contains the information for system or component reliability modelling. If system performance failure is defined in terms of performance degradation at a certain defined level, the system reliability assessment can be evaluated. The performance of an individual product unit is generally a function of use and/or aging across time, clues of which can be determined from measures of physical variables. The paper presents an approach to estimating conditional performance reliability for individual industrial equipments placed in service in real-time, applying the methods of multivariate statistics (regression, PCA, ARIMA).

- [1] Liang, Z., Jun, Y., Haifeng, L., Su Z.: "Reliability Assessment Based on Multivariate Degradation Measures and Competing Failure Analysis", Modern Applied Science Vol. 5, No. 6; December 2011, pp.232-236
- [2] Lu,H.:"System self-assessment of survival, in time series modeling", Dissertation in Industrial Engineering, Texas Tech University, 1998.
- [3] Lu H., Kolarik W. J., Lu S. S.: "Real-Time Performance Reliability Prediction", IEEE TRANSACTIONS ON RELIABILITY, VOL. 50, NO. 4, DECEMBER 2001, pp.353-357
- [4] Kim, Y.-S.; Park, S.-M.: "Performance-Based Reliability Measures for Gracely Degrading Systems the Concept", Journal of the Society of Korea Industrial and Systems Engineering; ISSN:1225-0503; VOL.17; NO.32; PAGE.227-232; (1994)
- [5] Kim Y.-S., Young-Bae C.: "Condition Parameter-based On-line Performance Reliability" Journal of the Society of Korea Industrial and Systems Engineering, Vol. 30, No. 3, pp.103—108, September 2007
- [6] Oprean, A., Dorin, A., Drimer, D., Paris, A. S., Ionescu, A.: "Fiabilitatea maşinilor unelte", Ed. Tehnică, Bucureşti, 1979.
- [7] Paris A. S., Târcolea C.: "Regression models applied to manufacturing systems", Proceedings in Manufacturing Systems, vol.5, nr.4, 2010, p 249-253. Editura Academiei Române
- [8] Paris A.S., Tănase I., Târcolea C.: "Technological reliability analysis with the multivariate statistics", Proceedings of the International Conference on Manufacturing Systems ICMaS 2011 Bucharest, MACHINE TOOL NATIONAL CONFERENCE, Proceedings in
- Manufacturing Systems vol. 6, nr.3, 2011, Ed. Academiei Romane, pp. 165-17
- [9] Pronikov, A. S.: "Technological reliability of machine tools (Technologhiceskaia nadiojnosti stankov)", Ed. Maşinostroenie, Moscova, 1971.
- [10] Ren, K. W., Jin, V. K., Lu, H.: "System performance, degradation, and reliability assessment", Industrial Engineering and Engineering Management, 2007, pp. 1216-1220.

ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 349-355

- [11] Tarcolea, C., Paris, A. S., Andreescu, C.: "Eulerian distributions applied in the reliability", BSG PROCEEDINGS 17, (DGDS-2009) October 2009, Bucharest, Geometry Balkan Press, 2010, pp. 237-242
- [12] Târcolea, C., Paris, A. S., Andreescu, C.: "A comparison of reliability models", BSG PROCEEDINGS 16, PROCEEDINGS OF THE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF DIFFERENTIAL GEOMETRY AND DYNAMICAL SYSTEMS (DGDS-2008) and THE VTH INTERNATIONAL COLLOQUIUM OF MATHEMATICS IN ENGINEERING AND NUMERICAL PHYSICS (MENP-5), Sept. 2008, Mangalia, Geometry Balkan Press 2009 pp.150-155, ISI Proceeding
- [13] Târcolea C., Paris A. S., Voicu P.: "Principal Component Analysis Applied to Agricultural Equipments", Tarım Makinaları Bilimi Dergisi (Journal of Agricultural Machinery Science) 2011, 7 (3) pp.305-308
- [14] Wang, W., "An Intelligent System for Machinery Condition Monitoring", IEEE TRANSACTIONS ON FUZZY SYSTEMS, VOL. 16, NO. 1, Feb. 2008, pp. 110-122

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 356-362

Considerations on the Use of a Three-Dimension Mathematical Model Probability-Gravity-Fault Cost for Improving Equipments Performance

Irina TIHAN

Manager SMI, ICPE SAERP SA, Bucureşti, România irinatihan@yahoo.com

Abstract

This paper presents the development and use of a three-dimension model probability-gravity-fault cost, for improving equipments performance taking into account the internal requirements of the manufacturer (internal marketing policies, and so on), and / or external requirements (customers, regulations). For this purpose there are defined some coefficients and indicators and a Limited Surface Function (LSF) method.

- [1] G.W.Parker: "Costurile calității", Editura Codecs, București, 1998
- [2] C. Watson: "Risk assessment using the three dimensions of probability (likelihood), severity and level of control", ntrs.nasa.gov/archive/nasa/casi.ntrs.nasa.gov/2010004129-2010023787.pdf
- [3] V. Panaite, M. O. Popescu: "Calitatea produselor și fiabilitate", Editura Matrix Rom, București, 2003
- [4] T. Şerbu: "Fiabilitatea şi riscul instalaţiilor", Editura Matrix Rom, Bucureşti, 2000
- [5] ***, SR EN 60812: 2009- Tehnici de analiză a fiabilității sistemelor. Procedura de analiză a modurilor de defectare și a efectelor lor (AMDE)
- [6] M. Braglia: "MAFMA: multi-attribute failure mode analysis", International Journal of Quality & Reliability Management, Vol.17, No.9, 2000, pp.1017-1033
- [7] S. Elbaum, A. Malishevsky, G. Rothermel: "Incorporating Varying Test Costs and Fault Severities into Test Case Prioritization", Proceedings of the 23rd International Conference on Software Engineering, May, 2001
- [8] I. Tihan: "Contribuții asupra stabilirii legăturilor dintre fiabilitate, mentenabilitate și costuri în cazul echipamentelor electrice", teza de doctorat, UPB, Bucuresti, 2013.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 363-376

New Confirmations of the Entropic Models

Alexandru STAMATIU, Bogdan IVAN

Facultatea de Inginerie a Instalatiilor, U.T.C.B.; Facultatea de Inginerie a Instalatiilor, U.T.C.B. bogdan.ivan@hotmail.com

- [1] Stamatiu, Al. Modele entropice pentru evaluarea fiabilitatii sistemelor, The 8th International Conference on Quality, Reliability and Maintainability, Proceedings CCF-2002, Sinaia, 18-20 sept. 2002.
- [2] Stamatiu, Al. Asupra necesitatii redefinirii cuantei de timp. Implicatii in modelarea fiabilitatii sistemelor, The 11th International Conference on Quality, Reliability and Maintainability, Proceedings CCF-2008, Sinaia, 2008.
- [3] Stamatiu, Al. , Badea, E., Ivan, B. O noua teorie a fiabilitatii sistemelor, The 12th International Conference on Quality, Reliability and Maintainability, Proceedings CCF-2010, Sinaia, 2010.
- [4] Stamatiu, Al. Fiabilitatea instalatiilor, Editura MATRIX ROM, Bucuresti, 1988.
- [5] Ivan Bogdan Optimizarea viabilitatii unei instalatii redondante cu criteriul riscului entropic, cea de-a XIV-a Conferinta Internationala de Calitate si Siguranta in functionare, Sinaia, 2014.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 377-386

Optimization of the Structure of Redundant Schemes with the Entropic Risk Criteria

Bogdan IVAN

Facultatea de Inginerie a Instalatiilor, U.T.C.B. bogdan.ivan@hotmail.com

- [1] Stamatiu, Al., Fiabilitatea Instalațiilor, Editura MatrixRom, București, 1998.
- [2] Stamatiu, Al., Asupra necesitatii redefinirii cuantei de timp, The 11th International Conference on Quality and Dependability, Proceedings CCF-2008, Sinaia, 24th 26th september.
- [3] Stamatiu, Al., Badea, E., Ivan, B., O noua teorie a fiabilitatii sistemelor Conferinta Internationala "Calitate si Siguranta in Functionare" CCF 2010, Sinaia.
- [4] Badea, E., Contributii la optimizarea proiectarii instalatiilor electrice si de automatizare, Teza de doctorat, Facultatea de Instalatii, U.T.C.B., 2010.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 387-392

Management of Electrical Energy Quality and Energy Efficiency

Nicolae GOLOVANOV, Paul PENCIOIU

Universitatea "Politehnica", București, România; ICPE București, România pencioiu@icpe.ro

Abstract

Calitatea energiei electrice furnizată utilizatorilor industriali poate influența în mod considerabil eficiența proceselor industriale. Variațiile de tensiune, variațiile de de frecvență, întreruperile de scurtă și de lungă durată, golurile de tensiune, distorsiunea curbelor de tensiune sau de curent electric precum și nesimetria tensiunilor de alimentare pot conduce la reducerea eficienței energetice a utilizatorilor și, în unele cazuri, chiar la avarii în echipamentele electrice. Sistemul electroenergetic de alimentare nu este o sursă ideală de energie electrică și trebuie cunoscute abaterile care apar, efectele asupra eficienței energetice ș nivelul riscului acceptat de către utilizator. În prezent, pentru toate tipurile de perturbații din sistemele electrice de alimentare există soluții eficiente care trebuie cunoscute, analizată posibilitatea tehnică și economică a implementării acestora sau, în caz contrar, cunoașterea și acceptarea riscului determinat de o calitate neadecvată a energiei electrice furnizate. Un management energetic corespunzător poate asigura menținerea, în limitele acceptate, a riscului datorat unui nivel inadecvat al calității energiei electrice.

Keywords: calitatea energiei electrice, eficiența energetică, daune, risc.

- [1] Chapman D., The Cost of Poor Power Quality, www.lpqi.org
- [2] Albert Hermina ş.a., Calitatea energiei electrice. Contribuții. Rezultate. Perspective, Editura AGIR, București 2013.
- [3] *** The cost of power disturbances to industrial &digital economy companies, EPRI Report, June 2001.
- [4] Dialynas E.,N., Megaloconomos S.,M., Dali V.C., Interruption cost analysis for the electrical power customers in Greece, CIGRE/PES Montreal 2003.
- [5] Gutierrez Iglesias J. ş.a., Electromagnetic compatibility in European electricity supply network, Union of Electricity Industry EURELECTRIC 2001.
- [6] *** Guide de l'ingénierie électrique de réseaux internes d'usines, Technique & Documentation Electra Paris, 1986.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 393-399

Cultural Service Quality Management in the Context of the Global Economic Crisis

Aurica DVORACIC

Doctoral School of Economics and Business Administration "Alexandru Ioan Cuza" University of Iaşi, Romania delsole5@yahoo.it

Abstract

It suffices to browse the websites of only a few of the most noteworthy Romanian cultural organizations – including the website of the Ministry of Culture – to conclude that quality policies are missing. In fact, these are not the only policies that are missing, but this topic should be discussed in another paper. The objective of this paper is to analyze the progresses and the opportunities, as well as the problems and the challenges that the Romanian society and economy are facing as far as culture is concerned at the beginning of the new millennium, in the particular context of the global economic crisis: specifically, we will focus on the role of cultural organization managers in implementing quality management as the main factor in assuring the competitiveness needed to overcome the crisis. Cultural organization managers generally admit that a change is needed in order to cope with competitive pressure, but few understand how this change should be implemented. To avoid the issues associated with "change programs", the management of cultural organizations must focus on the structure of processes, recognizing the roles and responsibilities of their employees in the processes in which they are involved.

Keywords: quality management, culture, cultural organizations, consumer, cultural services, competitiveness, global economic crisis

References:

- [1] Hagoort, Giep, Managementul artelor în stil antreprenorial (Art Management: Entrepreneurial Style), Chişinău, Epigraf, 2005.
- [2] Hofstede, Geert, Hofstede, Jan Gert, Minkov, Michael, Culturi şi organizații. Softul mental: cooperarea interculturală şi importanța ei pentru supraviețuire (Cultures and Organizations: Software of the Mind. Intercultural Cooperation and Its Importance for Survival), Bucureşti, Humanitas, 2012.
- [3] Quality Management. Course material, Western University "Vasile Goldiş" of Arad, The Faculty of Economics, 2014.
- [4] Moldoveanu, Maria, Ioan-Franc, Valeriu, Marketing şi cultură (Marketing and Culture), Bucharest, Expert, 1997.
- [5] Sauret, Jean-Marc, Managementul postmodern (Post-modern Management), Bucharest, C. H. Beck, 2012.

ONLINE RESOURCES:

[1] Educație și cultură (Education and Culture), e-magazine of The Teaching-Staff Resource Center Mures, ISSN – L = 1224 – 9319 : http://ccdmures.ro/cmsmadesimple/index.php?page=calitate

ISSN 1842-3566

Pages 393-399

- [2] Enache, Ionel, Maftei, Mihaela, Marketingul în bibliotecă (Marketing in the Library): http://ebooks.unibuc.ro/filologie/enachemarket/1a.htm
- [3] Iordan, Elena-Claudia, Economia serviciilor. Servicii culturale (Service Economy. Cultural Services): http://ro.scribd.com/doc/24138108/serviciile-culturale
- [4] Current legislation on securing education quality and on education management: http://aracip.edu.ro
- [5] The Romanian Ministry of Culture: http://www.cultura.ro

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 400-407

Audit Management Systems in the Context of Economic Development in the Early Decades of the XXI Century

Cristinel RONCEA

SRAC CERT, Bucureşti, România cristinel.roncea@srac.ro

Abstract

This paper tries to find answers to the current issue of the audit. What has to offer classical approach of audit practice to help organizations improve their performance? What should be done for the results of an audit of the audited organization to be useful in terms of its managers more interested in improving organizational performance, effective leadership, risk management, benchmarking and assessing the maturity of the organization in order to take decisions and improve business than the information to confirm compliance?

Keywords: organization, audit, quality management system, performance

- [1] C. Roncea, Auditorul viitorului de la auditul tactic la cel strategic, Calitate si management, nr 2, februarie 2006
- [2] C. Roncea, Auditul SMC si valoarea adaugata, Calitate si management, nr 6, iunie 2004
- [3] M. Olaru, C. Roncea, sa, Tehnici si instrumente utilizate in managementul calitatii, pag 443-462, Ed. Economica, Bucuresti, 2000
- [4] M. Olaru, C. Roncea, sa, Managementul calitatii Tehnici si instrumente, pag 379-439, Ed. ASE, Bucuresti. 1999
- [5] C. Roncea, Auditul sistemului calitatii-Ghid practic, Ed. Class, Bucuresti, 1998

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 408-412

Particularities of Occupational Safety and Health management in Small and Medium Enterprises

Steluta NISIPEANU, Raluca STEPA, Doru Costin DARABONT

The National Research and Development Institute of Occupational Safety (INCDPM) - "Alexandru Darabont"; The National Research and Development Institute of Occupational Safety (INCDPM) - "Alexandru Darabont"; The National Research and Development Institute of Occupational Safety (INCDPM) - "Alexandru Darabont"

nisipeanusteluta@gmail.com, steparaluca@gmail.com, darabont d@yahoo.com

Abstract

Small and medium enterprises (SME) are an important contributor to the EU labor market and economic growth. They account for almost 70% of total employment in EU. They are dynamic, more flexible than bigger companies, but most of all they have huge diversities even within the same economic sector. In the same time, SMEs have high rate of occupational accidents and diseases. The article presents aspects related to occupational safety and health management in SMEs, addressing legal issues and practices in the smallest, but highly important enterprises in Europe.

- [1] Federico Infelise: "Supporting Access to Finance by SMEs: Mapping the initiatives in five EU countries", April 2014,
- http://aei.pitt.edu/52461/1/ECMI RR No 9 Infelise SME Access to Finance.pdf
- [2] Federal Association of Company Health Insurance Funds: "Report on the Current Status of Workplace Health Promotion in Small and Medium-Sized Enterprises (SMEs)", May 2001, http://www.enwhp.org/fileadmin/downloads/report on the current status 01.pdf
- [3] Fundatia Post-Privatizare: "Raportul FPP privind sectorul IMM din Romania", editia 2013, June, 2013. http://www.postprivatizare.ro/romana/raportului-fpp-privind-sectorul-imm-din-romania-editia-2013/
- [4] Jan de Kok, Paul Vroonhof, Wim Verhoeven, Niek Timmermans, Ton Kwaak, Jacqueline Snijders, Florieke Westhof:" Do SMEs create more and better jobs?" November 2011, http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise/policies/sme/facts-figures-
- analysis/performancereview/files/supporting-documents/2012/do-smes-create-more-and-better-jobs en.pdf
- [5] Hotararea de Guvern 1425 din 2006 pentru aprobarea Normelor metodologice de aplicare a prevederilor Legii securitatii si sanatatii in munca nr. 319 din 2006, http://www.mmuncii.ro/pub/imagemanager/images/file/Legislatie/HOTARARI-DE-GUVERN/HG1425-2006.pdf
- [6] European Commission, Directorate-General for Employment, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities: "Causes and circumstances of accidents at work in the EU", November 2008, http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=738&langId=ro&pubId=207

ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 408-412

- [7] European Agency for Safety and Health at Work: "Improving occupational safety and health in SMEs: examples of effective assistance",https://osha.europa.eu/en/publications/factsheets/37
- [8] Danish Working Environment Authority http://www.at.dk
- [9] Labour Inspection Romania: Securitate şi Sănătate în Muncă în Intreprinderile Mici şi Mijlocii http://www.inspectiamuncii.ro/ssmimm/ that is dedicated to this type of enterprises
- [10] European Agency for Safety and Health at Work: "Summary of the report on Economic incentives to improve occupational safety and health: a review from the European perspective", 2008, https://osha.europa.eu/en/publications/factsheets/95
- [11] SME Safety, Major EU-OSHA Award for West Offaly Dairy Discussion Group, http://smesafety.ie/tag/eu-good-practice-award/
- [12] European Agency for Safety and Health at Work: "Promoting health and safety in European small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs)", 2003, https://osha.europa.eu/en/publications/reports/105
- [13] European Commission, Directorate-General for Employment, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities EU Occupational Safety and Health (OSH) Strategic Framework 2014-2020 http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=151
- [14] EU programme for the Competitiveness of Enterprises and Small and Medium-sized Enterprises (SMEs) http://ec.europa.eu/easme/cosme en.htm

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 413-418

Audits from Integrity Program of Business Social Compliance Initiative

Romeo DENUNTZIO

SRAC CERT, Bucharest, Romania denuntzio@yahoo.com

Abstract

The paper presents the characteristics of the audits from the Business Social Compliance Initiative Integrity programme and the actions that the participants, business partners, producers and auditing companies have to implement in order to fulfil the requirements of Business Social Compliance Initiative secretariat. First the paper presents the integrity programme purposes and characteristics and its color-coded system to categorize the integrity issues of auditing companies in line with their severity and also its system of scoring the performance of the producers. Then the paper presents the new tool of Business Social Compliance Initiative secretariat to evaluate the ability of the producers to maintain the implementation of Business Social Compliance Initiative code of conduct requirements ie the random unannounced checks and the main issues regarding the maintenance of the implementation of these requirements by the producers. Then the paper presents the conclusions of the witness audit and duplicate audits on the performance of the auditing companies and the main issues of integrity resulted from these audits. Finally the paper draw the conclusion that the implementation of the Business Social Compliance Initiative requirements is not enough to fulfil Business Social Compliance Initiative requirements and that actions have to be taken by the producers to maintain the implementation of the requirements and by the auditing companies to ensure quality of audits and avoid soft grading.

Keywords: audit, business social compliance initiative (BSCI), integrity program, social accountability, random unannounced checks, duplicate audit, witness audit, sustainable development

- [1] ***Guidelines, 2013, BSCI Audit Guideline, Business Social Compliance Initiative
- [2] ***Report, 2013, Report of BSCI Audit integrity programme activities 2013, Business Social Compliance Initiative
- [3] ***International standard SA 8000, 2008, Social accountability 8000, Social Accountability International
- [4] ***International standard ISO 19011, 2011, Guidelines for management systems auditing, International Organization for Standardization.

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 419-421

Six Sigma Project. Improvement of Decision-Making Process in Quality

Marius FLORESCU

S.C. CALITATE TOP 21 S.R.L., Slatina, Romania marius 21@yahoo.com

Abstract

Six Sigma contains a broad set of tools, interwoven in a business problem-solving methodology. Six Sigma tools are used to scope and choose projects, design new products and processes improve current processes, decrease downtime and improve customer response time. Six Sigma has not created new tools, it has simply

organized a variety of existing tools to create flow. Six Sigma has not created new tools. It is the use and flow of the tools that is important. How they are applied makes all the difference. Six Sigma is also a business strategy that provides new knowledge and capability to employees so they can better organize the process

activity of the business, solve business problems and make better decisions. Using Six Sigma is now a common way to solve business problems and remove waste resulting in significant profitability improvements. In addition to improving profitability, customer and employee satisfaction are also improved. Six Sigma is a process measurement and management system that enables employees and companies to take a process oriented view of the entire business. Using the various concepts embedded in Six Sigma, key processes are identified, the outputs of these processes are prioritized, the capability is determined, improvements are made,

if necessary and a management structure is put in place to assure the ongoing success of the business.

- [1] Alexandru ISAC-MANIU si Viorel Gh. VODA: "Abordarea Six Sigma- interpretari, controverse, proceduri".
- [2] Peter PANNDE si Robert NEUMAN: "Cum isi imbunatatesc performantele GE, Motorola si alte companii de top".

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 422-429

Validation in Food Safety Standards

Cornelia ŞULEA

Quality, Food Safety - Lead Auditor SRAC CERT, Bucharest, ROMANIA cornelia_sulea@yahoo.com

Abstract

The idea of drafting this work appeared over the auditor activity, when auditing the requirements 7.5.2- Production processes and services supply validation or 7.3.6- Design and development validation (ISO 9001:2008) and 8.2- Control actions combinations validation (ISO 22000:2005), whether the requirement was excluded, or the implementing evidences were missing or were partially formal. As a consultant for both ISO standards and the other food related standards, there arised the need for preparing the companies to meet the request of providing objective evidences for the validation requirement, during the audits. In practical terms, during my counseling activity, I found out that the Validation is a practical and appropriate instrument; I have observed that the clients were facing situations that required reducing the frequency, or even giving up to some of the burdensome and no deviation monitoring, sometimes years along, or "strengthening" of technical findings that were affecting the products harmlessness. For the counseled or audited organizations, in the relations with the Authorities and their own clients, it became necessary to take responsibility on certain sensitive issues, such as: showing the ingredients and nutritional information on food labels. Validation that can also be used in a satisfactory manner, if correctly oriented towards the requirements of the Authority and the clients. For this purpose I have structured the work as follows: - presentation of food safety standards, as they are accepted now by GFSI (Global Food Safety Initiative); - defining the validation- monitoring- verification terms, in order to avoid any confusion between those concepts; - specifying the validation methods (approaches), as they are presented in a Codex Alimentarius Guide; - detailing the validation stages, as they are presented in the same Codex Guide; - specifying the situations where the most common food safety standards (FSSC 22000, IFS Food and BRC) are recommending the validation. 17 such situations were identified. I have also mentioned the situations where the Certifying Bodies use the validation during the third party audit process. In order to use the instrument of validation practically, I have drafted a work pattern, based on the above mentioned issues and not lastly on my ten years experience as indirect participant in the food chain as auditor and consultant. The two presented practical examples are taken from the collaboration with a big food retailer which is also developing production activity.

Keywords: validare, siguranta alimentului, standard

- [1] ISO 9000 :2006 Sisteme de management al calității. Cerințe.
- [2] ISO 22000 :2005 Sisteme de management al sigurantei alimentului. Cerinte pentru orice organizatie din cadrul lantului alimentar.
- [3] IFS Food, versiunea 6 International Featured Standard (IFS Management GmbH Germania).
- [4] BRC, ed 6/2011 Global Standard for Food Safety (British Retail Consortium).
- [5] CAC/GL 69-2008 Guidelines for the validation of food safety control measures (Codex Alimentarius).

Proceedings of the 14th International Conference on Quality and Dependability Sinaia, Romania, September 17th-19th, 2014 ISSN 1842-3566 Pages 422-429

- [6] SR ISO TS 22004 :2006 Sisteme de management al sigurantei alimentului. Recomandari de aplicare pentru ISO 22000:2005.
- [7] www.mygfsi.com.
- [8] GFSI Guidance Document, ed 6, din 2011

Authors Index

Alhuraish Ibrahim	72		
Alexandru Alice Cristiana	. –	Kobi Abdessamad	72
Antohe Andreea	325		
Axinte Sabina-Daniela	288	Loznen Steli	125, 430
			,
Bacivarov Angelica	237, 245, 259, 305	Majstorović Vidosav	16
Bacivarov C. Ioan	78, 100, 110, 197,	Marinescu Roxana	181
	237, 245, 251,	Mihai Ioan-Cosmin	110, 118
	278, 288	Montaron B.	212
Barbu Ionuţ-Daniel	100		
Băjenescu Titu-Marius	186, 192	Nisipeanu Steluţa	408
Bâzu Marius	181, 186, 192		
Brown Alan	205	O'Neill Eileen	329
Cano Michele	329	Paris Adrian Stere	349
Chină Remus	335	Pencioiu Paul	387
Ciuchi Costel	237, 269	Petrică Gabriel	110, 269
Copaci Dorina Luminița	305	Prună Ștefan	118
Cornel Constantin-Eugen	245		
		Radu Violeta-Monica	325
Darabont Doru Costin	408	Rajaram N.J.	221
Denuntzio Romeo	413	Roncea Cristinel	400
Drăgulănescu George Nicolae	86	Robledo Christian	72
Dumbravescu Niculae	181		
Dvoracic Aurica	393	Simba M.	212
		Stepa Raluca	408
Ezrakhovich Alex	24	Stoica Mihaela	346
		Stamatiu Alexandru	363
Florescu Marius	419	Şulea Cornelia	422
Firoiu Marian	278		
		Târcolea Constantin	349
Gagiu Petrișor	294	Tihan Irina	356
Gautier R.	212	Ţuţuianu Ovidiu	201
Gălățeanu Lucian	181		
Gherghina Cătălina	259, 269	Vasile Mariana	300
Giura Alexandru	294, 300	Vârşescu Dragoş	181
Golovanov Nicolae	387	Verma A. K.	221
Iancu Laura	251	van der Wiele Ton	205
Ilian Virgil L.M.	181, 197	valider vitere 1011	203
Ilian Virgil E.M. Ilian Virgil Emil	181	Zinca Elena	313
Ivan Bogdan	363, 377	Zinou Dienu	515
Ivan Doguan	505, 577		